B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

[CIN: U04520MP2005PLE017475]

Address: 3-A, Agrawal Nagar Indore MP 452001 [N
Email Id: dasharath@brginfra.com

Contact No.:0731 4203831

GSTIN: 23AACCBe024EIZE

NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the Annual General Mesting of B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited.will be held as
per the schedule given below:

Day & Date : Tuesday, 30" November, 2021
Time : 01:00 P.M.
Venue : 3-A, Agrawal Nagar, IndoreMP 452001 IN

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

2.

ADOPTION OF FINAL ACCOUNTS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2022 and the Cash Flow Statement along with
the notes and Schedules for the year ended on that date together with the Report of Directors’ and
Auditors' thereon;

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2022 and the Cash
Flow Statement along with the notes and Schedules for the year ended on that date and the reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
considered and adopted.”

RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR RETIRE BY ROTATION:

The Chairman proposed the following resolution to be adopted as an Ordinary Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT Mr, Gopal Goyal, Whole time Director of the Company whao retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the

Company subject to retire by rotation.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

RATIFICATION OF COST AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION FOR FY 2021-22:

The Chairman proposed the following resolution to be adopted as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [&udit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the Company
hereby ratifies the remuneration of Rs, 70,000/-{Rupeas Seventy Thousand only) plus applicable
taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, payable to M/s Vijay P. loshi & Associates,
Cost Accountants {Firm Registration Number 000030), who are re-appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company as Cost Auditors, to conduct the audit of the cost records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2022,



FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any Committee theraof)
be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper, or
expedient to glve effect to this resoiution.

//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: UD4520MP2005PLC017479]

@w@l RN
— W W4 o
BRI KISHORE GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL
PLACE: INDORE [DIN: 00012185) [DIN: 00012164]
DATE: 01.11.2021 MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

Notes:

1. Every member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxylies) to attend and
vote instead of himself. Proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxy in order to be valid should
be deposited with the registered office of the company at least 48 hours before the meeting (Proxy form

enclosed).

2, Explanatory statement with respect to the above items of Speclal Business is enclosed herewith forming
part of the notice.

3. Members /Proxies should fill the Attendance slip for attending the meeting.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

=

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM NO. 1:

As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) read with the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 ("the Rules"), as amended from time to time, the Company is required to
have an audit of its cost records conducted by a cost accountant In practice for products covered under
the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. The Board, based on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee, has approved the re-appointment of M/s. Vijay P. loshi & Associates, Cost
Accountants, (Firm Registration Number 000030), as the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Cormpany, for the financial year ending March 31, 2022, at a remuneration of Rs. 70,000/-
plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of reasonable out- of pocket expenses.

In accordance with Section 148(3) of the Act, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors, as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved
by the Board of Directors, is required to be ratifled by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, the
consent of the Members s sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in ltem No. 1 of the
Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors, for the financial year ending
March 31, 2022,

The Board commends ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors, as set out in item No, 1 of the
MNotice for approval by the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

MNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their respective relatives is, in any way, concerned
or Interested, financially or otherwise, in the sald resolution.

[/CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: UD4520MP2005PLCO17479]
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BRIJ KISHOREGOYAL GOPAL GOYA
PLACE: INDORE [DIN; 00012185) [DIN: 00012164]

DATE: 01.11.2021 MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of
B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Your Directors are presenting the Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statement of the
Company for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2021.

. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAR). The financial highlights of your Company for the Financial
Year ended March 31, 2021 are summarized below:

(Amount in Rs.)

~ Particulars 31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Revenue from Operations 1,999,356,623 1,823,826,539
 Other Income 35,622,908 33,828,624
Total Revenue ) 2,034,979,531 1,857,655,163
 Expenses
Cost of raw materials and components 759,624,541 703,625,174
consumed |
{Increase)/decrease in inventories il#&ﬂﬂﬂu (29,252,978) |
Employee benefit expenses 87,950,714 104,824,019
Operating and other EHPE:H;ES 995,274,740 863,817,142 |
Total Expenses [ 1,844,997,995 1,643,013,357
Profit before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortization and 189,981,536 214,641,806
prior period adjustments
z:;;z:::mn and amortization 49,984,810 54,169,347
Finance cost 54 816,195 . 60,036,604
Profit before tax and;ﬁ‘ur period '
siisiments 85,180,531 100,435,855
Tax Expense - | I
Current Tax 18,267,735 | 25,744,905
| Earlier Year Taxes T i _
Deferred Tax 1,142,623 (3,217,417)
Total Tax Expense B 10,410,358 22,527,488
' Profit after Tax 65,770,031 77,908,367
Prior Period Expenses 112,892 137,165
Net Profit - 65,657,139 77,771,202
Earnings per share (Rs.) _ = AN 7.55 B.94
VR 7.55 8.94
Diluted (Rs.)




*NOTE: Previgus year figures have been regrouped/reclassified where necessary to confirm this year’s

classification.

2, OPERATIONAL REVIEW:

The highlights of the Company's performance are as under:

» Revenue from operations increased from Rs. 1,823,826,539/- in the year 2019-20 to Rs.
1,999,356,623/- in the year 2020-21,

» Total Income of the Company increased from Rs. 1,857,655,163/- in the year 2019-20 to Rs.
2,034,978,531/- in the year 2020-21.

» The Company has earned a Net Profit of Rs. 65,657,139/- compared of Rs, 77,771,202/- in the
previous year.

# Basic Earnings per share (EPS) is Rs. 7.55/- per share compared to Rs. 8.94/-as previous year.

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
which occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and
the date of this report.

DIVIDEND;

With a view to strengthen the financial position and the future growth of the Company, your Directors
have not recommended payment of dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

SHARE CAPITAL AND CHANGES THEREIN:

The paid up equity share capital as at March 21, 2021 was Rs.8,69,63,520/- divided into 8,696,352
Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up. There was no public issue, rights issue,
bonus issue or preferential issue etc. during the year. The Company has not issued shares with
differential voting rights, sweal equity shares nor has it granted any stock options.

RESERVE:

As on March 31, 2021 the reserves and surplus has increased to Rs. 713,178,604/- as compared to Rs.
Rs.647,521,465/- achieved during the |ast year.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations.
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11.

ANNUAL RETURN

As provided under Section 92(3) read with relevant Rules of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of
the annual return is given in ANNEXURE ‘I’ in the prescribed Form MGT-9, which forms part of this
report, though section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule has required only address
af web link for annual return w.e.f 31-07-2018.

A copy of the Annual Return as provided under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the
prescribed form, which will be filed with the Registrar of Companies.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their
knowledge and ability, confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule [l to the Act, have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same:

b} The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis;

e} The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

-

The Board is of the opinion that there exist adequate internal control commensurate with the size &
operation of the company.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Risk is the events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company’s Businesses. Risk Management is structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
enterprise wide approach to risk management is adopted by the company and key risks will now be
managed within a unitary framework.

The Audit Committee, has been designated by the Board for reviewing the adequacy of the risk
management framework of the Cnmpany,"mﬁ_‘key risks associated with the businesses of the
Company and the measures are takeryﬁ#pﬁca-tﬂ-}qnmmlze the same and thereafter the details are
presented to and discussed at the BnaGMeetmgs ] ]

A o |

.l-_"._\ #{:_-:‘-.l_

% ; ‘.a'- oy ]
“ZORE *




12. VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY:

The Company’s Board of Directors, pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) of the Company's Act
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Boards and its Powers) Rules, 2014 has
framed “Vigil Mechanism Policy” for Directors and Employees of the Company. The policy is to

Provide Mechanism, which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any
victimization on rising of concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory reguirements, incorrect or

misrepresentation of any, financial statements and reports and so on.

13. DIRECTORS AND KMP’'s CHANGES, IF ANY:

S.No. Dlr-e:tgr_'s_ﬁlame DIN/PAN Designation
1. | Rajendra Kumar Goyal 00012150 Whole-time Director
2. | Gopal Goyal 00012164 Whole-time Director
3. | Brijkishore Goyal 00012185 Managing Director
4. | Khushboo Patod| 08984343 Independent Woman Director
5. | Mahit Bhandari 08135828 Independent Director
6. | Dasharath Tomar ACLPT7677B Chief Financial Officer
{ 7. | Sheetal Meena EKAPM3617P Company Secretary
*Note-
# Mrs. Khushboo Patodi has appointed as o Independent Director of the Company w.e.f
30.12.2020.

-

» Mrs, Shreya Bhargava has resigned from the post of Independent Directorship of the Company
w.e.f. 25.03.2021.

14. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2020-21.
5.No. DATE OF MEETING BOARD ' NO. OF DIRECTORS
- STRENGTH PRESENT

1. 25/05/2020 5 3

2. | 01/07/2020 5 3

| 3. 28/08/2020 5 3
a_ | 02/08/2020 5 a
5. | 15/10/2020 5 4
6. | 07/11/2020 5 5
7. 05/12/2020 5 4

8 | 22/12/2020 5 3
9. 15/01/2021 6 4
10. 10/02/2021 & " | 3 |
1. | 01/03/2021 _—+._ 6 3
2. | 25/03/2021 T 1EN 5 4




15,

16.

17

18.

19.

20.

21,

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

All the Independent Directors have given their declaration of Independence stating that they meet the
criteria of Independence as prescribed under the section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013 during the
year 2020-21,

STATEMENT ON INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As per Rule 8(5)(iii)(a) of the Company (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the company has received declarations
from all the Independent Directors regarding their Integrity, Expertise and Experience.

AUDITORS'

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed there under, M/s Mahesh C.
Solanki & Co., Chartered Accountants, Indore were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company
from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 30th September,
2019 for a period of five years. The Company has received an eligibility letter from them that their
appointment continues to be in conformity conditions specified in Section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013,

AUDITORS’ REPORT AND NO FRAUD DETECTION

The Board has appointed M/s. Mahesh C. Solanki & Co., Chartered Acrountants to conduct the
Statutory Audit for the year 2020-21. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’
Report which require any clarification/ explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-
explanatory, and needs no further explanation. Further the Auditors’ Report for the financial year
ended, 31st March, 2021 is annexed herewith for your kind perusal and information.

The auditor's report is self-explanatory and there are no observations, gualifications made by the
Statutory Auditors in their report. No fraud u/s 143(12) was reported by the auditor.

COST AUDITOR & THEIR REPORTS:

The Company has appointed M/s Vijay P. Joshi & Associates, Cost Accountant, as on 17™ June, 2021
the Cost Auditors of the Company for the year 2020-21 and the Cost Audit Report shall be filed to the
Central Govt. within the stipulated time.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems
are adeqguate and operating effectively,

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the’ Emﬁph;‘;l‘g%‘a\ct, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year, o, \%
P ) )



22. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

Except as stated in the relevant places, the material changes, development regarding project which is
ongoing from the March, 2021 till the date of the Board Reports, there are no material changes which
may affect the Financial Position of the Company.

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
ouUTGO

» Conservation of energy - Sub-rule 3(A) of Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 pertaining
to the Conservation of energy is not applicable to the Company,

* Technology Absorption - Sub-rule 3(8) of Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 pertaining
to the Technology Absorption is not applicable to the Company.

¢ Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: There were no foreign exchange earnings or out flows during
the year under review,

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There was
no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review,

24. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Company has following Committees:

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 177 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Audit Committee
be and is hereby reconstituted with the following members:

5. No. Name of the Director | Status in Committee | Nature of Directors}
1. Mr. Mehit Bhandari Chairman Non Executive-Independent
Director
. Ms. Shreya Bhargava Member MNon Executive-Independent
Director
3. Mr. Brij Kishore Goyal Member Managing Director

* Pursuant to the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 Board has originally constituted Audit
Committee vide its meeting dated 01.07.2020 under the Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Bhandari
{Non-Executive Independent Director).



NOMINATION AND REMUNRATION COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 178(1) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee be and is hereby reconstituted with the following members:

S.No. Nameofthe Director

335 13 ba i !;_-I' T x “—"‘;"!— ! "t ;__"‘_:r_'n ,'._ b
L Mr. Mohit Bhandar] Chairman Mon Executive-Independent Director
2. Mrs. Shreya Bhargava Member Non Executive-Independent Director
3. Mr. Brij Kishore Goyal Member Managing Director

* fursuant to the Section 178(1) of the Companies Act 2013 Booard has Originally constituted
Nomination and Remuneration Committee vide its meeting doted 01.07.2020 under the
Chairmanshig of Mr. Mohit Bhandari (Non-Executive Independent Director).

25. INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR MEETING:

Pursuant to Section 173 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable

provisions, the meeting of Independent Directors of the Company is held which comprises following
Directors:

f.No. [Name of the Director |[Status in Co

1 Mr. Mohit Bhandari Chalrman

2 Mrs. Shreya Bhargava Member Non Executive-independent Director

26. DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND
EMPLOYEES:

* The Company had no employee drawing salary/remuneration in excess of Remuneration limits
prescribed as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

* The Details with regards to the payment of Remuneration to the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel is provided in Form MGT-7 (annual return).



27. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOSIBILITY {CSR):

28,

29

30.

31

32,

33.

The Company has developed and implemented Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said
provisions are applicable in view of the profits of the Company, your company was reguired to
undertake CSR Projects during the year 2020-21 under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. As part of jts initiatives under “Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)" the Company has undertaken activities as stated in Schedule VL.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:

The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Committee under
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.0uring the year under review, the Company has not received any complaint.

DISCLOSURE FOR FRAUDS AGAINST THE COMPANY

In terms of the provisions of section 134(3)(c)(a) of the Companies Act 2013, there was no fraud
committed against the Company and persons who are reportable under section 141(12) by the
Auditors to the Central Government, Also there was no non reportable frauds during the year 2020-
21,

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which impacted the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations. Further, no penalties have been levied
by RBI/any other Regulators during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES , SECURITIES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to Loans, guarantees and Investments by the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's
length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business as per the details given in AOC-2 annexed
as Annexure “lllI". There were no materially significant related party transactions made by the
Company with the Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have
potential conflict of interest with the Company at large.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Pursuant to provisions of Companies Act, 2013, The Company have a Joint venture named BRGIPL JV
KTIL LLP, their details are annexed as ANNE " 11" [AOC-] .




34. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits from Public during the year under
review but the company has accepted deposits from the Director which are covered under exempted
deposits pursuant to Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule of Companies (Acceptance

of Deposits) Rule, 2014.

[Amount in Rs.)

Opening
, p
‘ :rn | ;:;f:;:;s % Balance ‘ Addition | Reduction/Repaid Closing Balance
p B From Directors -_i 123,010,604 49125_3 i 123,502,897
|
Total

35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

‘ 492,293 - 123,502,897

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation received
from the Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year
under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
committed service of the Executives, staff and Workers of the Company.

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 30/08/2021

//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: UD4520MP2005PLC017479])
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B%IW‘I’AL Lk GOPAL GOYAL
IN: 00012185] IDIN:UUD12154]

MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR




ANNEXURE |
FORM GT9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U04520MP2005PLCO17479
2. Registration Date 01/04/2005
3. Name of the Company B .R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited

4. | Category/Sub-cat f the .
egory/ SEoryort Public Company Limited By Shares

Company
5. | Address of the Registered office & | 3 - A Agrawal Nagar,
contact details Indore, Madhya Pradesh,
o | India, 452001
6. | Whether listed company Unlisted

Name, Address & contact details
af the Registrar & Transfer Agent,
if any.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or
more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

5. No. | Name and Descriptian of main | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
| products J services Product/service company —‘
1. | Business of  Construction ‘
Activities And Wind Power 4100 100 %
Generation

Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —

[ No. of Campanies for which infermation is being filled = NIL |

5. Nao Name And CIN/GLN H'nlding,FSubsidiawf % Of Appilcable
Address Of The Associate Shares Section
Company Held




.

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year[As on 31-March-2020]

MNo. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2021]

Chan

ege
durin

the
year

Demat

Physi
cal

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physl | Total

cal

% of
Total
Share

=

A, Promoter’s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

7,821,352

7,821,352

89.94

7,821,352

7,821,352

b} Central Govt
) State Gout(s|

 d) Badies Corp.

875,000

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other
(Directars/Prom
oters & their
Relatives &
Friends)

875,000

10.06

§75,000

875,000

| Sub-total (A)
(1):-

8,696,352

8,695,352

100

8,656,352

8,696,352

100

(2] Foreign

a) NRis -
Individuals

b} Other -
Individuals

c} Bodies Corp.
| d) Banks / Fi

| &) Any Other_ .

Total
sharehaolding of
Promaoter (A) =
(A)1)+A)2)

8,696,352

B,696,352

100

8,696,352

8,696,352

100

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

g) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

&) Central Govt

e} Venture

| Capital Funds
f) Insurance
Companies

d) State Govt(s) |

' g) Flls

R

e
]




h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B}(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

I} Indian

i) Overseas

b} Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding naminal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
halding nominal
share capital in
excessof Rs 1
lakh

c¢) Others
(specify)

NRI

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Mationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodles -
DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total

{A+B+C)

8,696,352

8,686,352

8,696,352

100

1




5. | SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS :
SN Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year
Name the year % change
No. of % of | %of Shares | No. of % of | %of Shares | N
Shares | total | Pledged/ | Shares total Pledged / | sharehold
Shares | encumber Shares of | encumbere | ing during
of the | ed to total the dtototal | the year
compa | shares company | shares
= oy
RAJENDRA KUMAR NO
1. GOYAL 2,456,223 28.24 - 2456,223 28.24 - CHANGE
2 GOPAL GOYAL 2,456,223 28.24 - 2.456,223 18.24 - st
L ¥ " L i L f CHANGE
BAL KRISHNA : NO
3 GOYAL 448,450 0 448,490 | i " | CHANGE
BRI KISHORE NO
GovaL 2,456,216 | 28.24 2,456,216 28.24 - | ke
M/S. GOPAL GOYAL NO
B, ; - 0.01 =
_ 5 | (HUP ) 700 - 0.01 700 e
| M/S. BAL KRISHNA NO
o | GovAL (HUF) Mg B g o o84 " | CHANGE
M/S. RAJENDRA NO
¥ KUMAR GOYAL 700 0.0 - 700 0.01 -
CHAMNGE
(HUF) !
M/S. BRI KISHORE NO
8. | GOvAL(HUR) 700 | 0.01 - 700 0.01 | e
SATYANARAYAN NO
8. AGRAWAL 700 0.01 - 700 0.01 “ | CHANGE
PRAMOD NO
0. | \GRAWAL 700 | 001 - 700 0.01 i
BRG HOLDINGS NO
13 PVT LTD 875,000 | 10.06 - 875,000 10.06 " | CHANGE
| TOTAL 8,696,352 | 100 - | 8,696,352 | 100 - .
| ]
C. | CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING: (No Change)
5 Name Of Share Holding At Wicrease/ Dect Cumulative
N Shareholder Beginning Of Year Date Rea-son In Shareholdin Shareholding During
- (ason 01.04 2019) , 5 The Year
% Of ' % Of
Total ' % Of Total
Number Of | Shares Number | Total | Number Of | Shares
Shares of of Shares | Shares | Shares of
Comp Of Co. Comp |
| | = any 3 any
NE = |




D SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS: JlS_P-ER ANMNEXXURE D ATTACHED
’ _‘OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):
S Name Of Share Holding At Increase/ Cumulative
N Sharehold Beginning Of Year Date Reason Decrease In Shareholding
er (as on 1.04.2019) Shareholding During The Year
Number | % Of Number % Of Number | % Of
Of Shares | Total of Total of Total
| Shares Shares | Shares | Shares Shares
- e ——— -
e |
Name Of ShareHekdiog At Increase/ Decrease In | Cumulative Shareholding During The |
i Shareholder Beginntrig OF Year Shareholding Year
(as on 01.04.2019)
Number Of | % of No.Of | %ofTotal | Number Of % Of Total Shares
Shares Total Shares of = Shares Shares of the Co.
Shares the Co,
of the
cn' —
RAJENDRA
8 KUMAR 2,456,223 28.24 = E 2,456,223 | 28724
GOYAL
GOPAL 2,456,223 28.24
& COYAL 2,456,223 28.24 < =
i ]
3 BRUKISHORE 3.456.216 2824 . 2,456,216 28.24
GOYAL
TOTAL 7,368,662 84.72 = - 7,368,662 84,72
V. INDEBTEDNESS : .-
| Particulars E:cf::;:::::::m Unsecured Loans | Deposits b de.ll;‘::ilnq;s
Indebtedness at the beginning of| 0000007000 | 12301060400 231647574.00
the financial year il i
_.i} Principal Amount = =
| i) Interest due but not paid - - -
| iii) Interest accrued but not
1 jdue. =
Total (i+ii+iii) 108636970.00  123010604.0 231647574.00
: Change in Indebtedness during
L |the financial year
Addition
Reduction
Net Change 82,635,977 492,293 83,128,270
" lindebtedness at the end of the
financial year - —
i} Principal Amount 191,272,947 | 123,502,897 i 314,775,844
i) Interest due but not paid
i) Interest accrued but not
due
| Total (i+ii+iii) 123,502,897 314,775,844




REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

A;HEMUE\IEMﬂGN TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER/ NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

S| Name of

Gross salary (P.A) Stock | Sweat | Commission |Ot| Total | Ceili
N | MD/WTD/ Optio  Equity her ng as
Manager/ n 5 per
NED the
— Aﬂ
(a) Salary as, (b) |[c} Profits as % of | others
per Value |in lieu of profit
provisions of |salary '
contained in perquisi under
section 17{1) tesufs section
of the 17(2) 17(3)
Income-tax  Income- Income-
Act, 1961 tax Act, |t‘&x Act,
, 1961 (1961
RAIENDRA 36.00.0 1
1. GOYAL ,00,000 - - - - - - - 6,00,000
GOPAL . D
2, — 36,00,000 - - - - 36,00,000
BRI
3. |[KISHORE 36,00,000 36,00,000
GOYAL
TOTAL 10,800,000 - 3 - k - - 10,800,000
 |BIREMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS : NIL -
C|REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD : NIL |
|

DATE: 30/08/2021
PLACE: INDORE

J//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//[
FOR- B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: UD4520MP2005PLCO17479]

P LY
I Db
BRHKTSHORE GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL
[DIN: 00012185) [DIN:00012164]

MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR




ANNEXURE Il

Farm AOQC-I ¥
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129
« read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures
Part “A": Joint Venture

{Information in respect of loint Venture to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1 | 5r. No. | 1 ]
2 | Mame of the subsidiary | BRGIPL JV KTIL LLP
i | Reporting period for the Joint Venture n:-::ncerned if different fram 1 01/04/2020 ta 31/03/2021
the holding company’s reporting period W
4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries. e
| 5 |Sharecapital = 1,00,000
6 | Reserves & surplus 1 sl 1,00.000
7 | Total assets 12,36,10,825
"8 | Total Liabiiities 12,36,10,825 |
3 | investments: 1,40,965 |
| 10 | Turnover 58,06,53,624 |
1 11 | Profit before taxation 10,174
12 i Provision for taxation 0.00
| 13 | Profit after taxation - 10,174
14 1 Proposed Dividend -
15 | % of Controlling | £9.99%

Motes:

The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Mames of Joint Ventures which are yel to commence operations: NIL
2. Names of Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: U04520MP2005PLCO17479]

: é N Dt
BRIS SHGRE GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL |
[DIN: 00012185) (DIN: 00012164]
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 30.08.2021



ANNEXURE 1l
Form Neo, AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act-and Rule 8(2) of the Companies [Accounts)

Rufes, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis- NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

SN | Name(s) of the Nature of Nature of Duration of the | Salient terms of Date(s) of Amou
related party contracts Relation contracts / the contracts or | approval by the nt
and nature of | arrangement arrangements / | arrangements Board, if any paid

relationship 5/ transactions or transactions as
transaction including the advan
value, if any ces, if
any
Rt 01/04/2020-
1. | Rajendra Goyal Eianies Director 31/03/2021 | 25/05/2020
- 01/04/2020-
Rent i 25/05/2020
> Gopal Goyal Expenses Director 3i/03/2021
3 Brijkishore | Rent Siiter 01/04/2020- - 25/05/2020
i Goval Expenses e 31/03/2021
Director
A Bal Krishna Rent having LB 020, - 25/05/2020
v Goyal (HUF) Expenses Significance 31/03/2021
Influence
Director
5 Gopal Gayal Rent having S 25/05/2020
’ (HUF) Expenses Significance 31/03/2021
- Influence +
6 Bal Kirishna Rent Birerter OL/0%:2020- - 25/05/2020
i Goyal | Expenses 31/03/2021
1 , 01/04/2020-
_ Relative of = 25/05/2020 -
o Vinita Goyal Rent Income Bireckiie 31/03/2021
01/04/2020-
Purchases | Associate Firm |  31/03/2021 ) 25/05/2020 -

Maa Renuka
8. R -
Filling Station




Sarthak 01/04/2020-
10, | Innovation Pyt &8 ”t‘.'"’“ Associate Firm 31/03/2021 25/05/2020
Ltd Receipts
| o01/0a/2020-
BRG Cement Purchases : : 25/05/2020
11. oradiiatE FExpiensas Associate Firm 31/03/2021
Purchase/ 01/04/2020-
12, | Sagar Ventures Sales/ Associate Firm 31/03/2021 25/05/2020
Income
Sales/ 01/04/2020-
13. b ﬂpfm'kﬂ Purchases/ | Associate Firm 31/03/2021 25/05/2020
Trading
i Expenses
BRGIPL IV KTIL 01/04/2020-
Contract . : 25/05/2020
14 LLP | Rasugits Associate Firm 31/03/2021
| Geeta Shree Toll | i 01/04/2020-
15. Kanta Expenses Associate Firm 31/03/2021 25/05/2020
//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: UDA5Z20MPZ005PLCOL17479]
%ﬁb‘\‘b AN M
PLACE: INDORE BRU AL GOPAL GOYAL
DATE: 30/08/2021 IN; 00012185] [DIN: D0012164]

MANAGING DIRECTOR

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR




Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.

Chérterad Accountants

INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited
(Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)

Report on Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the attached financial statements of B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited (Previously
known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited) comprising of Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2021,
also the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the period ended on
that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
marnner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2014, as amended, and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Cumnpany as at March 31, 2021;
b} In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the rerind ended on that date and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted aur andit nf the standalone financial slalemenls in accordance with the Standards an
Auditing specified under seclive 143(10) ol Lhe Act (5As). Our fesponsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section ot our report. We are independent of the Company in accardance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the pravisicns of e Aul and
the Rules made thersunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respansibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

H.O. : B03, Alren Heights, PU-3, Scheme No. 54, Opp. Malhar Mega Mall, A 8. Road, Indore - 452 010 (M3 India
Tel :+91-731-2576077, 4075777, 9578777 | Emal : Info@mcsca.com | Web : www.mesca.com

BRANCHES» Mumbai | New Dethi | Chennai | Surat | Bhopal | Chittorgarh



Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in management analysis, company performance report but
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Cur opinion on the financial statcments does not cover the ather infarmation and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge cbtained in the audit or otherwise appears to he materially

misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
infarmation; we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to repart in this regard.

Management’s Responsihbility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, with
respect to preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company far preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent ; and design implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Ihe Board of irectars are responsible tor averseeing the Campany's financial reparting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemenls

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whele are froo frem matarial mirstatement. whethee due ta fraod or eerar, nnd taivwe an aoditar' s repart
that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always delecl a material misstatement when It exlsts.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




s |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of internal control,

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to cantinue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
contrel that we ldentify during our audit. We also provide those chargoed with governance with a stalement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicata
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
faovernment of India in terms of sub-section (11} of the section 142 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 2 and 4 of the Order, to the

ealieiil dpplicalile,
2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Companies Act 2013, we report that:

(a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(B)  In our opinion proper books of account as required by the law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

{c}  The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014.




(e}  On the basis of the written representation received from the Directors as on 317 March, 2021, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2021,
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f}  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financlial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report In
“Annexure-B".

(gl With respect to the Other Matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditars) Rules 2014. In our opinion and to the best of our
knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us:

i) The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position,

if) The company has made provision as reguired by law or accounting standards for material
foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.

Chartered Accountants

|CAl Firm Reg. No. - 0D6228C _
P

- .r-‘.r'#
CA. Rajat Jain
Partner ey, S 3
M. No. — 413515 AT
UDIN: 21413515AAAAMY5341
Place: Indore

Date : 30/08/2021



ANMNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited
{Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Pvt. Limited)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2016 ("the order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs on 29th March, 2016, we give a statement on the matters specified on the paragraphs 3
and 4 of the order. We report on the following points in continuation to our Independent Auditor’s Report.

(i) (a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details and situation of fixed assets:

(b} In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the management at
reasonable intervals has physically verified fixed assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company.

(e} In our apinion and according to information and explanation given to us, title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the company.

(i) In our opinion and acearding to infarmation and explanation given to us, the physical verification of
inventory has beon conducted at reasonable intervals by Lhe management and no material
discrepancies were noticed and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

{iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liahility Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

{iv) In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect ta the
loans and investments,

{v} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given te us, the company has not
accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and
the rules framed there under with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

(vi) As per information and explanations given to us, the company has maintained the necessary cost
records as prescribed under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

[vii) a} In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company is generally
being regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the
appropriate authorities except TDS and Goods and Service Tax.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the dues of income
tax, sales tax, value added tax, entry tax and cess on account of any dispute, are shown in

{Annexure-1}. I.'|. Vi a\\

{7




{viii} In eur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, Government or dues to

debenture holders,

{ix)] The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer including
debt instruments. And the fund raised through term loans during the year are applied for the purpose
for which they were raised

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(i) In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii) of the order is not
applicable.

(xiii} According to the information and explanations given to us, and on our examinations of the records of
the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards,

{xiv] According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv)  According to the information and explanation given to us, and based on our examinations of the
records of the company, the company has net entered into any nen-cash transactions with the
directors or persons connected with them.

{xvi} The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

1034,
For Mahesh C. Solanki& Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Reg. No.— {}D-EZ‘EECI
- 4 xf?if;‘%
=
&g &
.’fﬁ;ﬁr e\

CA.Rajatiain || K\ b/
i Nogras/
M. No. — 413515 Sl
Place: Indore

Date : 30/08/2021



{Annexure-1)

Pending Proceedings{Amount in Lakhs)

Forum where dispute is

Amount ;
f Nature of Dues : Amount Paid
Name of the Statue Disputed pending
The M.P. VAT Act Entry Tax 16.35 6.91 Appeiiale Deputy

Commissioner




B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited
{Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)
Annexure B to the Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013(‘the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of B. R. Goyal Infrastructure
Limited (Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited) {the Company’)as of 31*
March,2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial controls
based an the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Audilur s Respunsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based un vur gudit. We conducted our audit in secordance with the Guldance Note on Audlt of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidanes Noate'land the Standards an Auditing,
iIssued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the
extent applicable to an audit of Internal kinancial Centrols and, both issued by the |CAL Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were estabilished and maintained aod if such conbrols uperated effectively Inall materlal FESpects.

Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over Tinancial reporting, assessing the risk that the material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
ouraudit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reparting is @ process designed to provide reasonahle
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reparting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permil preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles , and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
passibility of collusion or improper management averride of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control,
or that the degree of campliance with the policies or procedures may deteriarate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, inall respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reparting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31 March, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal caontrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Tinancial Cantrnls Over Finanrial Repnrting fssued hy the Institite of Chartered &ccountants of

Irlia.

For Mahesh C. Salanki& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firrn Reg. No, —006228C

CA. Rajat Jain
Partner 4
M. Mo, 413515 g L
Place: Indore

Date: 30/08/2021




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. [CIN - UDA520MP2005PLCO17479)
(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)

Balance Shest as at 317 March, 2021

Particulars

Motes

31st March, 2021

315t March, 2020

In Rs, In Rs.
Equity and labilities
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 3 86,963,520 85,963,520
Resarves and surplus 4 713,178,604 647,521,465
200,142,124 734,484,985
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 230,448,890 179,458,524
Deferred tax lizbilities [Net) Fi 13,993,146 12,850,523
Other long term liabilities ] 155,045,974 115,515,370
Long-term provistons [ 5,102,253 5413 6899
404,590,263 313,238,116
Current lizbilities
Short-term borrowings k| 334,782,681 338,550,580
Trade payables 10{a)
Cues to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises 48,994 149,946
Dues to others 238,428,562 249,519,929
Other current lizhilities 10{k) 147,709,594 140,547,017
Short-term provisions & 10,982,339 10,176,044
732,952,170 738,843,516
Total 1,937 684,557 1,787,666,617
Non-Current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
langible assats 11 436,795,647 437,323,420
intangible aszats 13 48,206 57,188
Capital work-in-progress 126,819,136 87,150,754
Non current inveslioenls 14 140,965 1,069,994
Long-term loans and advances 15 67,370,984 62,598,467
Other non-current assets 19 5,564,282 5,414,282
636,739,220 503,614,140
Current aszets
Inventories 16 400,573,126 391,319,283
Trade receivables 17 357,367,311 346,688,179
Cash and bank balances 13 134,364,256 134,516,283
Short-term loans and sdvances 15 308,258,623 224,526,550
Cther current assets 19 100,382,021 96,992,182
1,300,945,337 1,194,052.477
Tatal 1,937,684,557 1,787,666,617
Summary of significant accounting policles 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date
For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants e B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.

3 e S0 Ly
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Company Secretary
ACS-61E00

Place: Indore Place: Indore

Date: 30/08/2021 Date: 30/08/2021



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. [CIN - U4520MP2005PLC01T7473)
{Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March, 2021

Particulars ——_— 315t March, 2021 315t March, 2020
In Rs. In Rs.

Incomea

Revenue from operations 20 1,599,356,623 1,823,826,539

Other income 21 35,622,908 33,628,624

Total revenue 2,034,979,531 1,857,655,163

Expenses

Cost of raw materials and

R —— 22 759,624,541 03,625,174

{Inerease)/decrease in inventories 23 2,148,000 {29,252,978)

Employee benefit expenses 2 87,950,714 104,824,015

Operating and other expenses 25 995,274,740 A63,817,142

Total expensas

1,844,997,995

1,643,013,357

Profit before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation and prior

period adjustments

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Finance costs

Profit before tax and prior period adjustments

Tax cxpenses
Current tax

Earlier Year Taxes
Deferred tax

Tuibal Las s pridiises

Profit after tax for the period

Prior period {income) / expense - net (net of tax effect)
Net Profit carried to Balance sheet

Earnings per equily share [nominal value of share Rs, 10
each (Previous year; Rs. 10)]

Basic (in Rs.)

Revised Basic [in Rs.)
Diluted (in Rs.)

Summary of significant accounting policies

189,981,536 714,641,806

26 49,984,810 54,169,347
27 54,816,195 60,036,604
85,180,531 100,435,855

18,267,735 25,744,905
1,142,623 (3,217,417

10,410,454 42544484

65,770,031 77,908,367

28 112,892 137,165
65,657,139 77,771,202

7.55 £.04

7.55 94

7.55 8.94

2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As peraur repert of even date.

For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. : 0062280

I
CA: Rajat Jain 1 ;

Partner
Membership No.: 413515

Place; Indore
Date: 30/08/2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.

PR
Gopal Euv:!a(lﬁ
Director

Brij Kishore Goyal
Managing Director
BIN - 00012185

)

= b é
fath Tomar ""-?E?Er" Sheftal Meena
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
ALCE 81600

Place: Indore
Date: 30/08,/2021



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLC017479)
(Previously Known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Pvt, Ltd.)

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March, 2021

1. Corporate Information:

B.R.

Goyal Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company”) is a limited company domiciled in

India and has come into existence as a Company on conversion of M/s Balkrishna Ramkaran Govyal, Partnership
firm into a private Company under Part IX of the Companies Act, 1956 on 1st April, 2005. On 09.5.2018, the
company has converted under section 18 of the companies act into a public company formally known as B.R
Govyal Infrastructure Limited. The Company is incorporated under part IX of the Companies Act, 1956 to carry
on the business of erstwhile partnership firm. Its registered office is in Indore, Madhya Pradesh. At presant the
company is engaged in the business of Construction Activities and Wind Power Generation.

2. Significant Accounting policies

2.1 Basis of Accounting and preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2016.

2.2 Use of estimates:

2.3

the preparation ol financlal statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on the management’s best kniowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, Any trade discounts
and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of
replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset is derecognized.
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2.4 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The
Company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed five
years from the date when the asset is available for use.

2.5 Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency barrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost,

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to gel ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

2.6 Depreciation:

2.7

2.8

Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided on SLM Method over the useful life of the assets as prescribed
under part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

Useful lives/ depreciation rates:

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule XIV were treated as
minimum rates and the company was not allowed to charge depreciation at lower rates even if such lower
rates were justificd by the estimated useful life of the asset. Schedule 11 W the Cotnpanies Acl 2013
prescribes usetul lives tor lixed assels which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the
erstwhile Schedule XIV. However, Schedule Il allows companies to use higher/ lower useful lives and
residual values if such useful lives and residual values can be technically supparted and justification for
differeiiie is disclosed I e Mnanclal statements

Considering the applicability of Schedule I, the management has re-pstimated useful lives and residual
values of all its fixed assets. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect
its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of fixed assets preseribed under Schedule 1. Hence, this
change in accounting policy did not have any material impact on financial statements of the company.

Impairment of Assets;

The company periodically tests its assets for impairment and if the carrying values are found in excess of
value in use, the same is chargad to Statement of profit and loss as per AS 28. The impaired loss charged
to Statement of profit and loss will be reversed in the year on the event and to that extent of

enhigncement in estimate of value Inuse,

Inventories:
Raw materials and consumables are valued at lower of cost and net raalizable value, However, materials

and other ftems held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or abave cost. Cost is
determined on a First in First out Basis and includes all applicable overheads in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. .

Waork-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost il}c_ju;des‘di
labour and a proporti f manufacturing o ed on normal operating
nd a proportion o [ }’&E’@iﬁﬂs P

e ]

E/capacity.
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2.9 Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also

be mel before revenue is recagnized:

Income from Construction activity

The company accounts for income on the percentage of completion basis, which necessarily involve
technical estimates of the percentage of completion, and costs to completion, of each contract/ activity,
on the basis of which profit/ losses are accounted. Such estimates are based on the certificate provided by

the authorized person (architect).

Expenditure incurred during the progress of contracts and the estimated profits to the stage of completion
are carried forward as work in progress. Advances and progress payments, received and receivable from
customers in respect of such long term contracts in progress are disclosed under current fiabilities.

Income from Power Generation Activity

Revenue from power supply is accounted for on the basis of billing to Rajasthan Electricity Board.
Generally bills are raised on the basis of recording of consumption of energy by installed meters. In case
there is a drop in annual generation then Developer compensates the company for the year at the
prevailing purchase rate of State Electricity Board at the time of such shartfall during the year as per the

agreement with Developer.
Income from Rent of Commercial Property

Rent from customers under agreement to sell is accounted for on accrual basis except in cases where
ultimate collection is considered doubtful.

Sale of goods

Revenue is rerngnizerd when the signiticant risks and rewards af fwnership of the gands have passed to
the buyer, Gross turnover includes excise duty but does not include G517, sale tax and VAT, Excise Duty
deducted from turnover {gross) are the amount that is included in the amount of turnover (gross) and not
the entire amount of liability arising during the pericd.

2.10 Taxation
Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes

Ihe provisioh for CUrrent Income |ax ialility 15 made on estimated laxable Income under Incanme aa Ml
1961 using the applicable tax rates, after considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and
disallowances. The current tax charge of the company includes Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)
determined under section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Liability for additional taxes, if any, is
provided/ poid as and when esscaaments are completed. The company also complies with all the Income
computation and disclasure stondorda o opphoablz,

Provision is made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profit computed for
Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset or a
liability. This liability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax
assets/liability will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Thisf
the regular tax rates applicable to the company.

-

is calculated at




2.11 Government Grants:
Government Grants are recognised either in Capital reserve or as income in Statement of Profit & Loss as

and when the grant is actually received by the company depending on the nature of grant received as
enumerated in Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government Grants" and the conditions for the
recognition of Government grants are met as per Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government

Grants',

2.12 Employee Benefits:
Retirement benefil in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme, The contributions to

the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are
due.

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses
arise due to difference in the actual experience and the assumed parameters and also due to changes in
the assumptions used for valuation. The Company recognizes these actuarial gains and losses immediately
in the statement of profit and loss as income or expense.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion
of the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or
settlement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss account when the plan amendment or when a

curtailment cr settlement ocours.

2.13 Provisions and contingencies:
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embadying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date These estimates are reviewed at cach reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

The company follows the policy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below:

S.No Particulars % of provision
1 Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5%
2 Debtors cutstanding for more than 2 years 10%
| 3 Debtors outstanding for more than 3 years 15%

A contingent liability is a possible oblization that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or & present ubiligative tial is nul vevognizsl Lecanse i is ool prolialile thal an ontlow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingant liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

2.14 Earnings per Share:
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to




For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

2.15 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand, at bank
(excluding margin deposits with banks).

2.16 Bad-Debts:
Bad-Debts are written off to Statement of profit and loss as and when the debt is determined as -
realizable as per the opinior of the Management.

2.17 Cash flow statement:
Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting
Standard 3 -Cash flow Statement. Cash and Cash equivalents for cash flow statement comprises cash at
bank and in hand and bank depasits,

2.18 Foreign currency translation

(i} Initial recognition

Fareign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign Currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction

(ii) Conversion

At the year-and, inonmetary assets in Farcign rireency are Lanslaliod at the rates of exclidnge at the balance
sheet date and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.,

(iii) Exchange differences

All exchange differences arising on settlement/ conversion on foreign currency transactions are included in
the Profit and Loss Account, except in cases where they relate to the acquisition of fixed assets, in which
case they are adjusted in the cost of the torresponding asset.

2.19 Share Premium Account
Share premium account includes difference between consideration received in respect of shares and face

value of shares

2.21 Provision for doubtful debt

The comipaiy lias policy for provision tor doubitfil dehts as spacifiad below:

'S, No [ Particulars % of provision
1 | Debtors vutstanding for more than 1 year 5%

2 J Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years

|3 | Debiors outstanding for more than 3 years




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - LI04520PAP2005PLCOLT470)
{Previoushy known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.}
Notes to the financial statements for the period 31% March, 2021

315t Mareh, 2021

115t March, 2020

"InRs. in Rs,
1 Share capltal
Authorized shares
13,000,008 {Previous year:13,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/ each 130,000,000 130,000,000
L {d ) L)
Izsued shares
8,696,357 equity shares of Rs, 10/ each 86,963,520 86,963,520
Subseribed and fully pald-up shares
6,696,352 equity shares of s, 10/- eack HE,963,520 86,953,520
85,963,520 BE,963,520
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
Equity shares 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Mumbuers In ks, Mumbers In Rs.
At the beginning of the pericd 8,696,352 86,963,520 8,655,352 86,953,520
Issued during the perled - - - B
Cutstanding 2t the end of the
period 8,696,352 86,563,520 8,8096,352 B6,963 520

k. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The eaimpany has only one dass of eq uiry shares having & par value of Rs, 10

share,

per share. Each holder of equity shares s entitled to one vote per

Inthe event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the campany, after
distribution of all preferentlzl amounts, The distribution will be in prapertion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

«. Details of sharehelders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

'31st March, 2021 ‘313t March, 2020
Numbers % halding Humbers 4 holding

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

Rajendra Kumar Goyal 2,456,223 25.24% 2,456,223 24.24%
Gopal Goyal 2,456,223 28.24% 2,456,223 28.24%
brif Kishore Goyal 2,456,216 28.24% 4,456,216 2E.24%
BRG Helding Pyt, Lid, E75,000 10.06% 275,000 10,065
Bal Krishna Gayal 448,490 5.16% 448,490 5.16%

As per tecords of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and ather declarations

beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and heneficlal ownership of shares,

recetved from sharehaolders regarding

4 Reserves and surplus

Securities premium account
Balance as per last financial statsmenls

Surplus in the statement of profit and lass
Balance as per last financial clatemeants

Profit far the year

Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Total Reserves & Surplus

31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
I Rs. In Rs,
60,070,066 60,070,068
40,070,066 070086
587,451,399 509 620,197
B5,657,139 F.AT1.202
B53,108,538 a87,451,399
713,178 604 647,521 465




B.R. Goyal Infrastructyure Ltd, {CIN - UM&MMP!BDEFLWIN?!}
{Previously known as B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)

Notes to the financial statements far the

period 317 March, 2021

5 Long-term borrowlngs

Maon current portian

Current maturities

1stMarch, 2021 31st March, 2000 31st March, 2021 315 March, 2020
I Rs. In Rs. I Rs. It Ris.
1Term loans
{i} From banks
Term Loan {secured)
irafer note d & ¢ below) 9,875,758 16,519,030
Vehlele finance schivme {secured|
(refer note & to ¢ below) 97,070,235 56,447,970 L7,807,929 52,185,051
{il} From athers
Il Other loans
Cthers {Unsecurpd) a i .
Loans from Directors {unsecured) 173,502,897 173,0104604 - -
230,448,890 175,458,524 54,326,954 52,189,051
Amaunt disclased under the head
"Other currant liabilitbes” {nate
10{s)) ~ = (84,326,954) (52,189,051)
230,448,850 179,458 524 - 2
The above amount indudes
Secured borrowings 106,945,993 56,447,920 84,326,954 52,185,051
Lirgeired borrowings 123,502,897 123,000,604 - -
T 230,348,890 179,458,524 83,325,954 52,180,051

a. Loan from HOFC Bank uncer Vehicle Finance Scheme amounting to s, 11,29 crores (Dutstanding Balance Rs, 8,15 crores) is secured by an
exclusive charge by way of hypothecation af vehicle purchased under safg scheme s repayable in 18-60 Equal Manthiy Installmants {EMIs},

b. Laan from ICIC) Bank under Vehicle Finance Schame amounting ta Rs, 609 crores {0utstanding Balance Rs, 3.51 erores) is securad by an
exclusive charge by way ofhypothecation of vohicle purchaswd lneler said scheme Is repayable iy 1236 Equal Monthly Instailment: {EMIs).

1 ran from Awis Donk woder Vlilcly Finance bcheme amounting te Rs. £.30 crores (Gutstanding Balance By, 4,73 crores) is secured by gn
exclusive charge by way cof hypothecation of vehicle purchased under said scheme iz repayable in 24-48 Equal Manthly Instaliments (Enrs).

d. Loan from ICK| under MSME Schame ameunting te Rs 0,58 craros (Outatanding Bulaies fs. 04558 erargs) is secured by an exclushve charges by
winy of hypothecation of gqulpment purchased nder said schiwne iy repayable o 3547 Eaual Monthiy Instalimente {EM1s).

o Lean fram GO0 wider
miaterials, stocks fn pro

v Prpvais joveyg

CCRL St Smounling to fs. 240 crores (Cutstanding Balance Re 2,04 crures) secured by hypothecation of raw
eess, finlshed goods, consumahle stares 2nd Epares and recelvabies exciuding fived assel {land) which is treated as

Frovision fer employee benefit

{Refer Mete 30)
Pravisan for tax

Provision for expenses

Long-term Shart-term
315t March, 2021 F1st March, 2020 31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
In Rs. In fis, In Rs. In s,
5,102,253 5,413,609 5,163,834 7,976,079
o - - 1,R18,505 2,399,965
10,002, 444 1L, T,

5,102,753 5,013,608




10(=)

10(b)

B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lbd, {CIN - UDM520MPZ005PLED17479)
[Previausly known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructurs Private Lid )
Notes to the financial statements for the perod 31" March, 2021

7 Deferred tax Habilities (Met)

Deforred tax liabilities
Figed assets: Impact of difference between tax
depreciation and depreciation/ amcrtization charged for

the financial reparting
Conversion of Capital Asset inta Stock-in-trade

(4)
Dieferred tax assets
Imoact of expenditure charged to the statement of prefit
and lossin the current year but allowsd for tax purposes
on payment basis
Conversion of Capital Assét into Stock-in-trade

(8]
Met deferrad tax (asset)/liability {A)- (B}

Other long term liabilities

Advance against capltal goods
Contratt - Retenticns

9 Short-term borrowings

Fram Banks
Cash cradit from barnks (secured) (refer note a below)
Owerdraflt Fachily from bank {refar note b and ¢ balow)

The above amount indudes
Secured borrowings

315t March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Im Rs. In R=,
17,697,135 15,947,765
61,632 1,633
17,758,767 16,009,392
3,785,621 3,153,875
3,765,671 TI5EETS
13,993,146 12,250,523

31st March, 2021

315t March, 2020

Im Rs. inRs,

B0, D00 3,570,000
154,445 574 1¥1 945370
155,045,974 115,515,370

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

In Rs. In Rs.
294,493,223 246,861,970
40,283,453 92,688,610
334,782,681 329,550,530
334,782,681 335,550,530
334,782,681 339,550,530

A Lash Lyelils el Sand Ly Liome ol Crecil (307 dandes comse U { heaers SBE) s e e Dy Dypolieation of caw it fal, stoecks i procuss,
finished goods, consumable stores and spares and recefvables excluding fixed asset (land) which Is treated as imventory and held for sale, The CC
and SLC s secured by the collateral security of the properties and personal guarantee by Mr. Bal Krishna Goyal, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr.

Bri] Kishore Goyal, Mr. Gopal Goyal, Mrs, Usha Goyal, Mrs. Vinita Goyal and Mrs. Sarla Goyal.

b, DOD facility limit from HOFC Bank Limited is secured by the collateral security of the property and personal guarsntee by Mr. Bal Krishna Goyal,

1ir. Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr. Brijkishore Goyal, Mr. Gopal Goyal, Mrs. Usha Goyal, Mrs. Vinita Goyal and Mrs. Sarfa Goval.

& Overdraft limit from Axls Bank Limited 1¢ secured by the collatera| security of the property and personal guarant=e by Mr. Bal Krishna Goyal, Mr,
Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr. Brijkishore Goyal, Mr. Gopal Goyal, Mrs. Usha Goyal, Mrs. Vinita Goyal and Mes. Sarla Goyal,

Trade payables and other eurrent Habllities

Trade payables
Duas to Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises
Bues to Others

Other current liabilities
Current maturities of long term borrawings [nate:S)

Advance fTrom cusTomenrs
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Statutory dues

31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
In Bs. Im Hs.

48,934 149,246
239,428,562 745,515,329
239,477,556 245,659,875
84,325,954 51,180,051
54,351,191 Ba,410,842
4,021,443 3,945 084

147,704, 594 TS 140,547,017

\"r.";_iaﬂ,z 16,852
m
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B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLEGA7479)
{Freviously known as 8.8, Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd,}
Motes to the financlal statements for the period 317 March, 2021

12 Detaiis O Dues To Micro And Small Enterprises As Definad Under The MSPMED Act, 2006
The identification of Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Is based on the manzgement’s intwladps of their status. The Compa my has received

intimations from the following suppliers regarding their stazus under "The Micro, Small and Medium Entarprizes Development Act, 2006".

13 Intangible assats

Software Total
Gross Block _‘
As.at st April, 2019 1,143,775 1,143,775
Additlons - C
Asat 31st March, 2020 1,143,775 1,143,775
Additinns - -
Az et 3ist March, 2021 1,143,775 1,143,775
Amortization
Az at 1zt Aprll, 2019 1,077,605 1,077,605
Pravided during the year 8,982 8,982
As at 31st March, 2020 - 1,086,587 1,086,587
Provided during the year E.982 2,982
As at 31st March, 2021 1,095,569 1,095,569
Net Block
As at 315t March, 2020 57,188 57,188
As at 31st March, 2021 48 208 A8 206
14 Non Current Investments 31t March, 2021 31st March, 2020
In Rs. In Rs.
Investment in Joint Venlure 140,965 1,065,959
140,865 1,068,995
15 Loans and advances
) P b= i SMOFT-T0rm
Alse Wi, ¥02 L Llbyuldiih, dudl  adstiviaren, AUsL 4141 MafeR, JUAL
Ifi Rs. In' Rs. I Rs. In Rs.
Ratanticn Money 67370934 R AHE ahY Y, 5RH 1598 43 075,098
Advances recoverable in cash or
kind (unsecured] Considered Good 161,234,390 105,232,164
Considered Daoubtful
67,370,984 62,558,467 260,802,589 19&.3[??,1115_1'_
Other loans and advances
TDS Receivabla - - 24,913,870 13,553,484
Prepaid Expenses - - 22,542 164 12,665,804
67,370,984 2,598 467 308,258,623 224 525,550

16 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
31st March, 2021 31st taarch, J040

: In Rs. Ir R,
Raw materials 6,926,749 35,524,806
Woark-In-progress 353,646,377 355,794,377
400,573,126 391,313,283

17 Trade recelvables

31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020

in Hs. In Rs,
Fireranding ter o porind owcaading el menthi frem the doke they are due for poymcit
o wd, vunsider ed fr| Fog U1, U {4, Ak e 7
Dioubtful
76,071,000 79,365,547
Other receivables
Linsecured, considered good 187,921,736 372,564,161

Doubtful

272,564,161
5,421,928

Less: Provislon Tor doubtiul debis




B.R, Govyal Infrastructure Lid, {CiN - WENMFZMSPLEEI?‘I?HJ
[Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Notes to the financial statements for the periat 31% March, 2021

18 Cash and bank balances

315t March, 2021

31st March, 2020

In Rs. I R,
Cash and cash equivalents
Batnce with banks
- an current accounts 31,000,002 10,635,162
Cash in hand 2,755,390 2,963,935
- 33,755,392 13,559,101
Other Bank Balanee
Margin money depocit agalnst Bank Guarantess 100,608,864 120,917,182
100,608,864 120,917,182
134,364,256 134,516,283
18 Other assets
Man-current Current
31st March,; 2021 315t March, 2020 31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
Iri Rs. In Rs, I Rs. In Rz,
Deposit 150,000 - - .
Azset hold for sale 5,414,282 5,414,282 - .
Interest recelvahie . - 18,840,129 16,934,157
Bue from revenue authoritie: + - 81,541 897 80,057 985
_5,554,282 5418287 100,382,021 86,992, 182
20 Revenue fram Operations
315t March, 2021 315t March, 2020
Iri As. In ks,
Construction & Other Related Activity 1,980,005, /498 1,803,153 352
Other operating revenie
Plat Bales {industrial Park) - 3,345,720
Wind Power Generation 3,880,423 4,414 048
Machine Hire and Transpertation Charges 15,470,402 12,807,378
Revenue from operations 1,999,356,623 1,623,826539

21 Other income
diat March, 2021

J2ut Wetreh, S0

Ir Rs. Ini Rs,
Interest income on
Bank depaosics 7,542,818 Al azs
Lithers 438,142 418684
Rent income 9,808, 430 10,496,700
Profit/{Loss) on sale of asser 11,648,273 4,360,447
Other income 6,575,247 8512373
35,622,908 33,828 624
22 Cast of raw materizl and components consumed
31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
I Rs. In Rs.
stodk of raw materisl and components at the beginning of the year 5,514,906 14,098,153
Add: Purchases T71,026,384 T01 01927
BU&,551,290 739,150,060
Less: Stock of raw material and companents at end of the yaar 25,926,745 35,524,906
46,926,749 35,524,906
Cost of raw material and components consumed 758,624,541 703,625,174

23 ({Increase)/Decrease In inventories
31st March, 2021

315t March, 2020

In Rs. In Fs.
Inventories at the end of the perlod
Work-in-progre 3 53.“513_?? 355,704 377
353,646,377 355,794 377
Inventari
Wao 355,794,377 326,541,330
355,794,377 325,541,399
2,148,000 (29,252,978]




B.R. Gayal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIM - UMSZDMPIBESFLWRH!]
{Previously known as B.R. Geyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Nates 1o the financial statements for the perlod 31 March, 2021

24 Emplayee benefit expenses

Salarles, wages, bonus and gratuity
Contribution to provident and other funds
Payment to Directors

Staff welfare expenses

25 Operating and other expenses

Civil Construction Cost
Administrative Overheads

Provizion for douhitful debts

Payment to auditors {refer details below!
C5R expenges

Fayment to auditor

As auditor;  Audit fee

28 Depreciation and amartization expenses

Depreciation of tangihle azsets

Amaortization of intangible assets

27 Finance costs

Interest ta banks & others

Interect to parties/distribetnrs
Other borrawings cost

28 Prior Perlod (Income) / Expense (net of tax effect)

Filor period exponses

% Farnings par chare

The following reflects the profit and share data used inthe basic and diluted EPS computations:

Total operations for the year )
har Brevfit aftar ton for oaleubibive uf Lash ol il e

Welghted average number of equily shares In 3 leulating baslc EPS
Earnings per share (basic ) {in Rs.)
Revized Basic Earnings per share (In Rs.)

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating hasic £PS
Earning= per share (Diluted } (in Rs.}

315t March, 2021

315t March, 2020

In Ks. In M5,
B4,455,196 77,795,041
4,633,402 5,298,264
B,500,000 7,625,000
10,362,116 14,105,734
£7,950,714 104,524,019

31st Morch, 2021

31st March, 030

In Rs. In Rz,
907,186,183 T7E671,969
84,893,370 #2,616,192
1,393 497 843,958
354,000 354,000
1447 620 1,331,023
995,274,740 863,817,142
354,000 354,000
354,000 354,000
31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
Im Rs. In s,
49,975, 828 54,160,365
8,982 8.0a2
43,984,810 54,169,347
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
In Rs. In Rs,
48,189,704 54,383.858
14,293 142,182
6,612,192 5,510,584
54,816,105 B, 096, 604
31=t March, 2021 31st March, 2020
In Rs. Iri Rs.
111,802 137,148
112,892 137,185
31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
I Rs. In Hs,
LR R L TITH0, 008
B.696,352 8,096,352

7.55 894
7.55 .54
8,696,352 8,695,352
7.55 504




B.R. Goyal infrastructure Ltd, {CIN - U4520MPEOOSPLCO1TATY)
{Previously krown as B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Rlotes to the financlal staterments for the perfod 317 March, 2021

30 Employes benefits
A, Defined contribution plan - provident fund
Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme established under # Stata Plan, The contributions to the scheme are charged to the statement of

profit and loss in the vear when the contributions 1o the funds are due.
31st March, 2021 31zt March, 2020

In Rs. In Hs.
Contrikution to provident fund 3,575,701 3,516,103
3,575,201 3916,103

E. Defined benefit plans - gratuity

The Company has = defined gratuity plan. Every employes who has completed fve years or mors of service gets a gratuity on past employment at
15 days zalary (last drawn salary} for each completed year of service as per the rules of the Cempany. The aforesald Hability is provided for on the

basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial pariod,

Disclasure as required by Accounting Standard (A5}-15 (Revised 2005) *Employes Benafits” notified by the Companles [Atcounting Standards)
Fules, 2006 as amended are glven belows

Statement of profit and loss
Met emploves benefit expense recognized In the employes cost

Particulsrs F1st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
In Rs. In Bs,

1,333,328 1,231,019

Current service cost

Imterast cost on benefit obligation 443,420 450,401
Expacted return on plan assets - -
Aeruarial fgains)/losses on obligation {765,462) {642, 18H)
Past service cost - -
Net benelil expenses in the year * =
Tatal Expenses recognised |n the statement of profit and loss account 1,017,286 1,072,331
Ralance sheet 31st March, 2021 F1st March, 2000
Plan asset / {liabiiity) In Rs. Iiv Rs.
Fresent Value of detined benefit obligation {8.336.515) {7 476, T74)
Less; Fair value of Plan asset . .
Flan azset / {liability) (&,336,515) 7.476,723)
Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
315t March, 2021 31zt Mareh, 2020
In Rs. InRs.
Opening defined benelit abligation 7,319,225 6,385,747
Current service cost 1,333,323 1,271,019
Interast cost 4449 410 450,401
Past service cost - -
Benafits paid - 78,750
actuzrial (peingdTosses ar ohligatinn {765,462) {49, TAR
Clusfing dellned bencfic obligation ¥,336,515 7476729
The princlpal assumptions as at the Balance Sheest date 31st March, 2021 31t March, 2020
Discount rate 6.35% B.55%
Expected rate af salary increase 6.00% 6.00%
LALMY 12-14 IALM 12-14

Martality rate

“1ALA stands Tor “Indian Insured Life Marsaling




B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. {CIN - UD4520MP2005PLEOT7474)
(Previously known a5 B.R. Goval Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Notes to the finuncial statements for the period 31 March, 2021

31 In accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (YAct™), the Board of Directors of the Company had constituted a
Corparate Soclal Responsibility (C5R) Committee, The C5R Committee has been examining and evaluating suitable propeszls for deployment of
funds towards C5R Initiatives, however, the committes expects finalization of such proposais In due course. Below 15 the diselosurs in rospect of

samea:-

C5R Disclosura 31st March, 2021 31t March, 2020
Description
Armount that the Company has to spend as per provisions of Sec 135 of the Companies Act 2013 1,447,690 1331023
Contribution made by the Company 2,105,100 BO0,000
32 Related party transactions
Wame of the related party and related party relationshigs
Other related parties with whom transactions have taken during the year
Key management persennel (Directors and KMP) Directors
Rajendra Goyal
Gapal Gayal
Birij Kishore Goyal
Dasharath Tomar
Shiestal Meena
Relatives of key marmgement personnel (Relatives) Balkrizhna Goyal[HUF)

Rajendra Gayal{HUF)
Brl) Kishore GoyallHUF)
Gopal Goyal[HUF)
Balkrishna Goyal

Lisha Goyal

Vinlta Goyal

Sarla Goyal

Uppat Goyal

Liptka Govyal

Yash Goyal

Enterprises over which key managamant personnel

bz ripnitic ant intlencs - [ Avcociate Flom) BR Guydl HulEmue Pl Lid,
BRG Canstructions Pwt, Ltd.
Samarprit Agritech Pwt, Ltg.
Highway Enterprises Pyt Ltd.

Associates over which kéy management personnel

have significant influence  {Associate Firms) Zarthak Innovation Pt Ltd.
Geeta Shree Toll Kanta

Mew Geeta Shrea Toll Kanta
Mza Renuka Filling Station
BRGIPL W KTIL LLP

Shantl Constructions
Shikhar Construction & Developers
Super Agro

Sagar Ventures

BRG Cement Products
Balaji Developers

Sagar Minerals

Samarth Developers

Maa Rrnuka Trading
Srufan Constructions
Dwarka Constructions

i he following tabie provides the total amount of Lransactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial yean
a. Purchase/Sale of fixed assets

Astociate Firm Year ended Heavy Vehicle Plarit & Machinery Land

Sale of Fixed assets 31st March, 2021 -
31st March, 2020 8,254,830




B.R. Gayal Infrastructure Lid, (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCO17473)
{Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Led.)
Motes to the financial statements for the perlod 31" March, 2021

b, Loans taken and repayment thereof

Directors

Relatives

Enterprise

Acsockate Firm

Year ended

Loans taken during  Repayment during

Interest accrued  Amount owed to the

¢. Remuneration and other transactions

Related Party

Directors and KMP
Directors
Associate Firms
Relatives
Azzoriate Firms
Associate Finms
Aggsociate Firms
Associate Firms

33 Contingent liabilities

Ulaims against the company not acknowledged as debis

34 Previous year Flgures

the year the yvear during the year related parties
31st March, 2021 147,132,000 183,519,992 5,475,079 173507 596
31st March, 7020 179,134,549 183,377,549 5,839,090 123,010,604
31st March, 2021 B
31t March, 2020 = -
315t March, 2021 -
31t March, 2020 - - -
31st March, 2021 -
31st March, 2020 - - -
Mature of Transaction 31zt March, 2021 31zt March, 2020

In Rs. In Hs.

Salary 12,654,200 12,236,000
Rent 2,678,400 2,578,400
Expenses; Purchases 72,854,310 51,786,168
Rent Income 141,600 141,600
Rent Income 417,084 417,084
Sales 844,529 1,905,372
Centract Receipts 768,7¥7,204 009,847,044
Hire Charges {Incomia) 2,152,279 2,395,746

31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020

In.Rs. Ini Rs.
684,524,099 958,050,509
684,524,099 959,050,609

o Previous vear figures have been reprouped/reclassified, where necessary, to confirm to thisyear's classification.

As per our report of even date.
For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg Na. 1 DIG22EC

-
/?;R""
Ralat Jaln

Partrier
Pl gibaesa sl idpe Wk, 413515

Flace: Indore
Date: 30/08/2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Managing Director
DIN - 00012183

Place: Indore

Date: 30/08/2021

B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.

;}f ﬁfﬁ""é?lw

Gopal Goval
[Rirectar

Sheetal Meena
Company Secretary
ACS-B1EDD



Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tothe Members of

B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited
(Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited)

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of B. R. Goyal
Infrastructure Limited (Previously known as B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Limited) ("the
Holding Company”) and its subsidiary BRGIPL JV KTIL LLP (collectively referred to as “the Company™
or "the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, tha
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated Cash flow Statement of the Company
for the period ended on that date and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31,2021;

b) In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the period ended
on that date and

¢} In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described In the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidoted Financial Statements sectlon of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accardance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

8O3 Aren Heights PU-3. Scheme No. 54, Opp Mainar Mega Mall, A B Road, ingare - 452 010 (MP) India
Il +91-731.9576077, 4075777, 2578777 1 Email - info@mcscacom | Web  wwwmisca corm

Mumtal | Mew Delr & Chenna | Surat | Bhopal | Chittorgarh




Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Therean

The Helding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in management analysis,
company performance report but does not include the Consolidated financial statemants and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the aother information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a3 material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to repart that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consalidated Financial Statements

Tne Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, Directors of the Holding Companyis responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management of
Company either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Directors of the Holding Company are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process




Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial
statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinton. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtalned up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern,

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a3 manner that achleves fair
presentation,




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes |t probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financlal statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative
materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we Identify durlng our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consclidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communicatian,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
[1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement deait with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of accounts;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies |Accounts) Rules 2014,

€. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31" March 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the report of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in
India, none of the Directors of the Group companies incarporated in India Is disqualified as on
31* March 2021 from being appointed as a Director of that company in terms of sub-section
2 of Section 164 of the Act.




f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

iil. The company has made provision as reguired by |aw or accounting standards for material
foresesable losces.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company

For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 006228C)

q..r"'

Partner

M No.-413515

UDIN: 22413515AAAAAPED1S
Place: Indore

Date: November 22,2021




B.H. Goyal Infrastruecture Ltd. [CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCO17479)
(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Lid. )

_Funmﬂd;ted Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2021

Pacticulars Notes 31st March, 2021 31t March, 2020
in A3 In Ry,
Equity and liabilities
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 1 B6,963,520 B6.563,530
Reserved and surplus 4 713,178,604 647,521,465
B00,142,124 134 484 985
Minority Interest 30,001 0001
Non-current liabilities
Long-term barrowings 5 230,448 850 172,458,524
Deferred tax liabilities [Net) 7 13,993,146 12,850,523
Other long term linbiities B 155,045,974 115515370
Long-term provisions 6 5,102,253 5413699
404,590,263 313,238,116
Current liabilities
Shart-term Bormowings 9 334,782,681 335,550,580
Trade payables 10(a}
Dues to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises 48,994 142,946
Dues 10 others 242,674,621 455,817,340
Other current labilities 10{b) 149,309,136 275,074,843
Short-term provisions & 10,982,340 10,176,044
737,797,772 1,030 768,753
Total 1,542,560,160 2,078,521, 854
Non-Current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Tangible assels 11 436,795,647 A3T7,323,420
intangible assets 3 48,206 57,188
Capital work-In-progress 116,819,136 BT, 150,784
Non current |nvestments 14 . 1.000,000
Long-term loans and advances 15 67,370,984 62,598 467
Other non-current assets 19 12,711 886 5414 182
543,756,859 593,544,141
Current assets
inventories 16 464,336,022 561,985,053
Trade receivables ir 259,472,137 407,345,339
Cash and bank balances 18 136,737,773 137181818
Short-term loans and adwances 15 129,131,259 234,344,708
Other current assets i8 109,126,110 148,116,796
1,298,803,301 1.484,977,714
Total 1,942,560,160 1,078,521.855
Summary of significant accounting policias 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our neport of even date

For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.
Firm Reg Mo, | D062 28C

% b
'\ LV T ST
CA. Rajat Jain Gopal Goyal
Partrer 7 rector
Membership No.: 413515 “DIN - 00012164

- .1“/
gt r

CA. Sheetal Meena
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
ACS-B1600

Place: Indore Place: Indore
Date: 22/11/2021 Date: 22/11/2021



B.R. Goyal infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UDa5I0MPIOOSPLCOL7A7TS)
{Previously known as B.R, Goyal infrastructure Private Lid,)

Consolidated Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31" March, 2021

315t March, 2021 3151 March, 7020

Particulars Notes
InRs. In Hs
Income
Revenue from operations Pl 21,580.010.247 2,534,758 669
Other ncome 1 35,622,908 33 828624
Total revenue 2,615,633,155 2,568 587 193
Expenses
vosbalimbicnidols 2 775,126,861 739,183,074
components conumed
{Ineroasn ) /decrease in inventories 13 110,050,874 £3,638 359
Empleyes benalit expentiey 24 B87.950.714 104 824 019
Operating and other supenues 5 1,449,439,938 1,436, 745,610
Total expenies 2,421,568,387 2.344,395,062
Profit before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation and prior
period adjustments 193,064,768 424,192,231
Depreciation and smortization exganses 16 49,984,952 54,169,347
Finance costs 17 57,884,353 63,587 .02%
bef fjust 435,

Profit tax and prior period ts 85,195,563 100,435 555
Tax expenses
Current tax 18,267,735 25,744 905
MAT credit entitement
Earlinr Yoar Taxes 10,174
Deferrad tax 1,142,623 (2.217.417)
Total tax expenses 19,420,532 22527488
Profit after tax for the period b5, 775,031 77,908,367
Prior period (income) / expense - net (net of tax effect) 28 117,892 137,165
Met Profit carrled to Balance sheet 65,657,139 TE171,202
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share Rs.
10 each |Previous year: Rs. 101
Basic (in Rs.) 7.55 B.04
Revised Basic [in As.) 7.58 B.94
DMluted {in As,) 7.55 594
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanyimg notes are an integral part of the financial statementy.
A5 per our report of even date,
For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants
Fermn Reg No. : D062 28

”’J-C":l e
Cl..kﬂll Jain
Partner
Memberthip No- 413515

ore Goyal 7,
Managing Director /q;, rd
DIN - 00012185

I &

B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Lid,

- i, Tj\'ﬁ.ui.\,ﬂ "-;'u;. it
/LSS N Gopal Goyal
¥\ Director
| < |OIN - 00012164

M

Place: Indore
Date: 22/11/2021

W,
a P ‘,.-"J
CA. Tomar

Chief Financlal Officer

Place: Indore
Date: 22/1172021

Sheetal Meena
Company Secretary
ACS-61600



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid. (CIN - U0A520MP2005PLCO17479)

[Previousty known as B.R. Gayal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2021

Particulars 31st March 2021 315t March 2020
In Rs. In Rs
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit after tax (net of prior period (income) [ expense - net) 65,657,139 Fr. 7202
Adjustments for :
Pravision for Current Tax 1B, 267,735 25,744 .90%
Provision for Deferred Tax 1,142,623 (3.217.417)
Depreciation/Amortisation 49,984,952 54,169,347
Interest income (7,590,958) (10,259.109)
Finance Cost 57884253 69,587,029
Profit on Sale of Investment
Loss on sale of fixed assets 321,135 1,033,349
Prafit on sale of fixed assets (11,969,408} (5,593,791)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 173,697,470 209,235,515
Movement in Working Capital
Decrease/|Increase] in trade receivables 142 877,202 (90,324, 875)
Decrease/|Increase) in inventories 98,649,031 60,191,606
Decrease/[Increase) in other current assets 38,990,686 (54,892,0009)
Decrease/[Increase) inloans and advances (94,786,551) (26,327,978}
Increasef(Decrease) in trade payables and current liabilities (289,009,379) (17,887 860)
Increasef| Decrease] in provisions 494,850 {1,871,745)
Change in other long term liabilities 39,530,604 18,855,490
Change in Non Current Assets (12,081,121} 1,932,709
Cash generated/{used) from/in operations 98,362,794 {110.324,668)
Direct taxes (paid)/refunded [net) (18,267,735} (25,744,905)
Extraordinary items - .
Net cash generated/(used) from/in (A) £0,095,059 73,165,947
Cash Flow from investment activities
Purchase of fixed assets including CWIP and capital advances (103,129,644) (58,354,823|
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 26,661,368 21,296,273
interest received 7,590,958 10,258,109
Net cash generated/(used) fram/in
investing activities (8) (68,877 318) (26,795, 441)
Cash flow from financial activities
Nt of Borrowings 46,2221 467 26,262,369
Interest Paid (57,884,253) (69,587 ,0249)
Net cash generated(used) from/fin
financing activities () (11,661,786) (43,324,660)
Net increase
in cash and
cash
aquivalents (A+B+C) (444,045) 3.041,841
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 137,181,818 134,139,977
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 136,737,773 L 1anyet




8.1, Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - UD4520MPZ00SPLCO17479)
[Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.)
Cashflow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2021

okt 31st March 2021 21t March 2020
In Rs, In Rs
Components of cash & cash equivalents
Cash on hand 2818027 1,040,964
With banks
on Current Accourt 33,310,882 13,223,672
Margin Money Depasit 100,608 864 120,917,182
Date: 21/11/201 136,737,773 137,181,818
Summary of significant accounting policie 2
Notes:

2.The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under indirect method a5 set out in the Accounting Standard
- 3 on "Cash Flow Staternents” Bsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Ag per our report of even date

For Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
Chanered Accountants B.R, Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.
Firm Reg No. ; 006228C

-
o 5
Al A ?HH-[«,I“

G/ﬁ;:n H&’f;};ﬂl Gopal Goyal

Partner Managing [rector Director
Membership No.: 413515 DN - 00012185 DIN - 00012164 ¢
ez
CA.D Tomar sheetal Meena
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
ACS-61600
Place: Indare Place: Indore
Date: 22/11/2021 Date: 22/11/2021



CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2021

Company Overview

B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company”) is a limited company

domiciled in India and has come into existence as a Company on conversion of M/s Balkrishna

Ramkaran Gaoyal, Partnership firm into a private Company under Part IX of the Companies Act, 1956

on 1st April, 2005. On 09.5.2018, the company has converted under section 18 of the companies act

into a public company formally known as B.R Gaoyal Infrastructure Limited. The Company is

incorporated under part IX of the Companies Act, 1956 to carry on the business of erstwhile
partnership firm. Its registered office is in Indore, Madhya Pradesh. At present the company is
engaged in the business of Construction Activities and Wind Power Generation.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally

accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP).The Company has prepared these financial
statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section
133 of Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act') read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules 2014 and Companies [Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The financial statements

have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention The accounting

policies so adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous
year.

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements of the subsidiary company used in the consolidation are drawn up to the
same reporting date as of the company.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis;

The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary have been combined on line-by-line basis
by adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Intra group

balances, intra group transactions, and resulting unrealized profits are eliminated in full. Unrealized
losses resulting from intra group transactions are also eliminated unless cost cannot be recovered.

When the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiaryis less than the parent’'s portion of eguity
of the subsidiary at the date on which investment in the subsidiary is made, the difference is treated

as'Capital Reserve’ in the consolidated financial statements.

Minorities Interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
consolidated Balance Sheet separately from liabilities and equity of the company’s shareholders.

Minority Interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of:

(a) The amount of equity attributable to minority art the date on which investment in subsidiary is
made.and o=
/_"{1_ oAy |
r/" h'-:.f"'d_ .,'*-
‘ of A%\
| :
l\ -
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2021

{b) The minority share of movements in equity since the date parent subsidiary relationship came

into existence.
Minority interest in the net assets of Net profit/loss for the year of consolidated subsidiary is
identified and adjusted against profit.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule.

2.2 Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring @ material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment:

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases
the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All
other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and
cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which
such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

2.4 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The

Company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed five
years from the date when the asset is available for use.

2.5 Borrowing costs




CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2021

Borrowing cost includes Interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they
occur,

2.6 Depreciation:

Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided based on SLM Method as stated in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956 till the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2014, From the current year the same is
provided on SLM Method over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under part C of Schedule |l of
the Companies Act, 2013.

| depreciation rates:

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule XIV were treated as
minimum rates and the company was not allowed to charge depreciation at lower rates even if such
lower rates were justified by the estimated useful life of the asset. Schedule Il to the Companies Act
2013 prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed
under the erstwhile Schedule XIV. However, Schedule |l allows companies to use higher/ lower useful

lives and residual values if such useful lives and residual values can be technically supported and

justification for difference is disclosed in the financial statements

Considering the applicability of Schedule 1l the management has re-estimated useful lives and residual
values of all its fixed assets. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly
reflect its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of fixed assets prescribed under Schedule 1.
Hence, this change in accounting policy did not have any material impact on financial statements of
the company.

2.7 Impairment of Assets:

The company periodically tests its assets for impairment and If the carrying values are found in excess
of value in use, the same is charged to Statement of profit and loss as per AS 28, The impaired loss

charged to Statement of profit and loss will be reversed in the year on the event and to that extent of

enhancement in estimate of value in use.

2.8 Inventories:

Raw materials and consumables are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However,
materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below

cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above
cost. Cost is determined on a First in First out Basis and includes all applicableoverheads in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition. ﬁ G ..lr;;;‘\\
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2021

Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials and
labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity.

2.9 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must
also be met before revenue is recognized:

income from Construction activity

The company accounts for income on the percentage of completion basis, which necessarily involve
technical estimates of the percentage of completion, and costs to completion, of each contract/
activity, on the basis of which profit/ losses are accounted. Such estimates are based on the certificate
provided by the authorized person (architect).

Expenditure incurred during the progress of contracts and the estimated profits to the stage of
completion are carried forward as work in progress. Advances and progress payments, received and
receivable from customers in respect of such long term contracts in progress are disclosed under
current liabilities.

Income from Power Generation Activity

Revenue from power supply is accounted for on the basis of billing to Rajasthan Electricity Board.
Generally bills are raised on the basis of recording of consumption of energy by installed meters. In
case there is a drop in annual generation then Developer compensates the company for the year at
the prevailing purchase rate of State Electricity Board at the time of such shortfall during the year as
per the agreement with Developer.

Income from Rent of Commercial Property

Rent from customers under agreement to sell is accounted for on accrual basis except in cases where
ultimate collection is considered doubtful.

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed
to the buyer, Gross turnover includes excise duty but does not include GST, sale tax and VAT. Excise
Duty deducted from turnaver (gross) are the amount that is included in the amount of turnover (gross)
and not the entire amount of liability arising during the period.

2.10 Taxation

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes //f‘“ ;5\
N
=



CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2021

The provision for Current Income Tax llability s made on estimated Taxable Income under Income Tax
Act, 1961 using the applicable tax rates, after considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and
disallowances, The current tax charge of the company includes Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)
dotermined under section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Liability for additional taxes, if any, is
provided/ paid as and when assessments are completed. The company also complies with all the
Income computation and disclosure standards as applicable.

Provision is made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profit computed
for Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset
orf a liability. This liability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax
assets/liability will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated
at the regular tax rates applicable to the company.

2.11 Government Grants:

Government Grants are recognised either in Capital reserve or as income in Statement of Profit & Loss
as and when the grant is actually received by the company depending on the nature of grant received
as enumerated in Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government Grants” and the conditions for
the recognition of Government grants are met as per Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for
Government Grants".

2.12 Employee Benefits:

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions
to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when the
contributions are due.

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and
losses arise due to difference in the actual experience and the assumed parameters and also due to
changes in the assumptions used for valuation.The Company recognizes these actuarial gains and
losses immediately in the statement of profit and loss as income or expense.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the
partion of the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment
or settlement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss account when the plan amendment or
when a curtailment or settlement occurs.

2.13 Provisions and contingencies:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date, These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
to refiect the current best estimates.



CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2021

The company follows the policy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below:

S.No | Particulars | % of provision
1 | Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5% l
2 | Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years | 10% {
3 Debtors outstanding for more than 3 years | 15%

A cantingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past_ events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements.

2.14 Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.15 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand, at bank
{excluding margin deposits with banks).

2.16 Bad-Debts:

Bad-Debts are written off to Statement of profit and loss as and when the debt is determined as un-
realizable as per the opinion of the Management.

2.17 Cash flow statement:

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Accounting Standard 3 -Cash flow Statement. Cash and Cash equivalents for cash flow statement
comprises cash at bank and in hand and bank deposits.

2.18 Foreign currency translation

(i) Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction ~ GOV LN




CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2021

(ii) Conversion

At the year-end, monetary assets in foreign currency are translated at the rates of exchange at the
balance sheet date and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the Priofit and Loss Account.

(iii) Exchange differences

All exchange differences arising on settlement/ conversion on foreign currency transactions are
included in the Profit and Loss Account, except in cases where they relate to the acquisition of fixed
assets, in which case they are adjusted in the cost of the corresponding asset.

2.19 Share Premium Account

Share premium account includes difference between consideration received in respect of shares and
face value of shares

2.20 Provision for doubtful debt

The company has policy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below:

' 5.No Particulars % of provision
| 1 | Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5%

2 Debtors nutsthnding for more than 2 years 10%

3 Debtors outstanding for more than 3 years 15%




BR Gowal Infrastructure Led, (CN - U045 30MPI005PLEDT T4TS)
{Previously known as B Goyal infrastructure Private Lid. )
Consolidobod Notes 1o {he Tinandlal siatements for the yoar ended 11" March, 2021

Tist March, 2021 31s March, 201

in Rs., [
1 Share caphial
Authoreed shares
TEO000,000 (frewiouwn yeer 130000000 wguity shares of 8y 100 mach 130,000,000 40,000, (NE
130,000, 000 130,001, 00
Ixusedd shariss
8,690,352 equity shares of A, 18/ sach 85,963,510 BRSESSI0
Subgcribed pnd fully paid-up shares
B89 357 aguity shares of Re, 10/ each 86,961,520 LURLLR R
86,963,520 8,363,520
2, Beconcillaten ol the thares sutstanding ot the beginaing snd st the end of the reporting year
Equity shares 3131 March, 2021 List March, 2000
humbers LS Numbers Infs
Af the beginning of the persod 5,696,352 86,561,570 LR L BE.SE3.520
Issusd during the pernd = . i »
Dutstanding at the end of the perlsd B, 656352 BG.561,520 LACE LR BES3 520

b. Terma/ rights attached to equity shares
The cormgany has only one class of sguiry vhares havimg a par value of s, 10 per share Lach hoder of equity shares is entitled 1o one vore
per share

I tha event of iquadition of the Company, the hokfars of the equity shares will be entitied 1o receive remaming assets of the company,
afwer dstribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will b= in propomson to the numbes of pguity shares heid by the sharesoiden

. Details of sharsholders halding mare than 5% shares in the Company

305t March, 2021 "~ 31ut March, 2030
Numbers W haolding Numben i halding

Cowity shares of iy, 10 each fully paid-up

Najandra Kumar Goyal 1,456,223 20.24% 1456223 mae
Gopal Goyal LA56.213 18.20% 1456278 18 2%
By Kishore Goyal 1A5E116 W3 2,456 116 HIn
BES Holdlng M Lid 875,000 10.06% B75,000 10.06%
Bal Krishng (oval A48, 450 5.16% 448,450 L1E%

Ag par records of the Company, including ity regntes of sharshaldesy/memberns and other declarations recerved from sharehokders
regarding banelicial interest, the abowe sharehoiing represants bath legsl and benefical cwnershin of ihares,

e AT - 318t March, 2021 3151 M, J0A
in By in Hy

Securities premium account
Batance &3 per lant fimancsl statements 60,070,066 60,00, 066

W070.066 6007006

Surplun in the statement of profit and kous

Bzlance 25 por last financal statements 587,451,399 506 650,157
Prafit los thee year 65,657,159 12,70
Met Surplus in the statement of profit and loss " 653,108,538 SET 4513

Tetal Reserves & Surplus El’ﬂ.ﬂl 647,511,455




B0 Gyl Infrastracture Lid, (C8 « U0AS20MPI005PLCOLTATY)
[Previously known as B.R. Goyal infrastructure Private Ltd. |

Comsolidated Notes 1o the finansial statements fon e year ended 117 March, 2021

I Term loams

{1} Froem bapks

Tt Loan |vecurod)

Friefory ot o B o Papdevm |

Vishlcle Branoe scheme (weoured)
{refnr note § o | below)

(1} From oihers.
il Bther loam
Othatry [Lnspourid)

Loy from Dot [urmecunsd)

Amount gisciceed unger the head
“Oaiver current llabdite” [note 10(BYH

The abowe amount ncludes
Lecuired BOrrowings
Unsecurad borrowings

e Won current partion Current maturifies
Shst March, 2021 Dlst Sfaect, 2020 Niat March, 2031 1 Maech 1000
in M. In Rs in Rs. In Ry
9,875,758 16,519,030
97,070,235 L6847 510 7,807,924 53,308,051
an500.897 123,010,604 .
230,448 890 176 858 504 84,326,954 52189051
. (84,326.954) {52,180 051)
230,445,890 179,458,524 F
106,945 991 5457530 84,326,950 52,189,051
123,502.8597 123,010,604 .
. 20,448.890 179,458,524 £4,176,954 57,180,051

5. Loan fram HOFC Bank under Vehice Finascs Schame amointing ta Ax 11,29 crored (Dutitandmg Balance Ro 815 crores] it secuned by an

eutlupior chisrge by way of hypothetation of vehicle purchased under said scherme A repayable in 18-60 Equal Manthly installments [EMI)
b Loan from iCH) Bank under Vehicke Finance Schame amounting 1o A 6.09 crores (Outstanding Balance Bs. 361 crored] b secured by an

eachasive charge try way of hypothecation of vehice porthases under said scheme b repayable in 12-36 Equal Monthly installrents [Ebis)
¢ Loon from Axr Bank under Vehice Finance Scherme amounting 1o /s, 630 crores (Oursanding Batnce Rs. 4.73 crores| o secured by an

st charge Ly way of hypothecation of vehcie purchased under sasd wchoma i regayable in 2448 Egual Mosthly instaliments (EMEL

d. Loan from iCIC) undei MSME Schisme amounting to Rs. 058 crores {Qutstanding Balance Rs, 058 crores) i secured By an exclubve charge

by way of hypothecation of eguipment purchased under said schame i rapayvable in 315-47 Equal Monthly inatalbments {EMI)

. Lonn from S8 under CCEL Scheme amounting to R4, £.30 crores (Outstanding Ratance Sy, 2 (04 crored) necured by hypothecation of raw
material, stocks in proces, finished goods. consumable itodes and spares and receivables excluding fined asset land) which ks treated as

inwentory and hekd for sale.

& Provisions

Prowision far employed benelit [(Rofe
Nigte 30}

Prowisen for L
Provisian for expenses

orm Short.term
H._ﬁﬂllﬂl.m’. 31st March, 2020 nﬂmm A¥st March, 2000
5] I! I Bis in R In B3
5,100.253 5,213,609 9,163,834 177657
= . 1,818,505 1,399,965
5,102,253 5 413,640 10,982,319 10,176,084




LA Goyal Infravtrudctuoe Lbd, [CTN - OS5 20MPID0SFLLDITATS]
{Prewiously known a3 8.0 Goyal Infrastrudtune Privste Lod |

Consolidated Maten bo the financial staterments for the year ended 31° March, 2071

7 Deferred Lax labilities (Net)

Detureed tan labilitien

Flaeg amses; imoact of difference between tas
eeprvriation and degeeciaton smortation charged for
the fimancial reporting

Comwerins of Capitel Avert mtn Stock-antrade

Diederind tan ety
impact of sipenditute charged to the statement of profi
and oy im ths current year but aliowed for i purpoles

on payment bass
Convaryen of Capitel Avted nio Hock-in-(rage

Mot deferrnd tas (asset)/Rability

# Other long term labilithes

Advanoe agaket capital goods
Contract - Retentione

5 Short-ierm bosrowings

Froem Banks
Cash credit from bares (veosredi [refer note a telow)
[rwerdraly Faciity from bank (refer note b and c below |

The abows amaunt includes
Sevured Lot wingl

L]

T4t March, MEXT 314t March, 2000

I R i Ky
17,697,105 15947 768
61,632 (AR
17,758,767 16,009,598
3,765,671 3ISEETS
3765 RN TIEERGE
13,993 146 17,850,522
312 Mach, 2031 3350 March, 2090
In Rs. i Ry
£00,000 3,570,000
154,845,974 111,045,570
155,045,574 115,515,370
et March, 2001 31t March, 2030
in fs n s
204,499,228 245,861,570
40,281,453 92,588,610
334,782,681 339550580
334,782,681 339,550,580
334,782,681 339,550,580

& Cash Croditn and Stand by Line of Credit [SLCT under conaonium (leader- 58I} i secured by hypathecation of raw materish, Voo n
proceas, finafhed goods, comumable stotes and wres snd receivables ercluding faed acoet (land] which i treate as imventoty and Rekd
for sale. The €C and SLE & secured by the collsteral scurity of the properties and personal guarantee by Mr. Bal Krishne Govad, Mr.
Hagendra Kumar Goyal, Mr. Brl) Kikhore Goyal My, Gopal Goyal, M Usha Goyad, Mro Vinita Gayal and hers. Sasla Goyal
b. D0 faeility Bt from MOFC Rank Lmitied & secused by the collaeral security of the property and penonal guarantes by Mr. Bal Krinhna

Goyal, My, Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr. Birijkishore Gayal, Mr. Gopal Goyal, M, Usha Goyal, M. Vinita Goyal and Mrs. Sarta Goyal
. Overdeaft fimit from Aan Bank Limaed n secured by the oollatens! security of the property and persanal guarantos by Mr, Bal Krahna

Goyal, W, Aajendra Eumar Goyal, Mr. Brijknhore Goyal, Mr, Gopal Goyal, Mri. Utha Goyal, s, Vinita Goyal and Mre Sarks Goyal

Trade payables and other current lkabilities

Trade payables
Duwes 10 Mcro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Pty to Othr

Other current kabilities
Carrent maturdies of long term bafrowmg (note )

Advarie Irom fslomens
Interest accrued but mot due on Borrowings

StFtutory dues

Sist March, 2021 1isi March, 2020
[ E 1 A

48994 145,986
MLETLATL 55 B17, 340
142,723 €15 255 657 286

B4 276,554 52,189,051
59,351,191 164,557 894
$.620,991 8377898
145,300,136 725,074,843
397,032,751 _ 683047 139
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R Goal infrastrsctune Lid, [CIN - GOA520MP 2005PLCOLTATT)
[Previowsly known as B.R Goyal infrastructure Private Lid, |
Consilidated Noted to the financial dateimaeats for thi yaas ended 317 March, 2021

12 Deinlls Of Dises To Micio And Small Enterprises As Defined Under The MSMED Act, 1006
Thet icertification of Sicro, Small and Medwm enterposes B based on the minagement's knowledge of thew satus. The Company has
rec et ntimations from the foflowmg suppliers regarding their status wnder “The Mo, Small and Medium Emerprives Developmant &,
ey

13 Intangitle austs
Softeare Tartad
Gross Block
As B St April, J019 LI1ALYS 1LIA3.T75
padmom ; —
s at 315t March, 3020 L1aLT1% L1447
Ao it ——— ———
Asat 3ist March, 2021 1,183,775 1,143,775
Amartizstion .
As ar b April. 3019 1,077 605 LOTT 605
Provided durisg the year L] 8500
Az @t Wisi March, 2020 1086587 1,086,587
Provided during the yeas ; [L1H BoE2
As ot 31t Mareh, 1021 1.09% 560 10905, 568
Nt Block
Asat Yist March, 2020 57,188 57, 1E%
Az ot Bist March, 3021 48,206 4B, 106
14 Non Current Ievestments T 213t March, 2021 3151 March, 2040
i AL [E.
Imenstrmant in joint Venture . - 1,000, 0}
- 1,000,000
15 Losns snd sdvances
Nist Masch, 2021 41w March, 2000 Xiat March, 2021 31st March, 2000
n Rs. In A In s, Ry
Ketenten Money 67, 370,884 62,598 467 96,668,155 ieamasn
Advaniet recoverable [n aih of kind
fursecured] Conyidered Good 161,264,190 9,026,841
Conskdered Doubtt
67,170,984 BLEMAET __ I7,900589  0mazsam
Other loans and adwances
TS Hecenahie . A8, 656,506 13,553,484
Pregasd fapenses . = 21,541 164 12,565 604
&7,370. 904 62.558.867 129,101,259 232 bad o

16 Inventorkes (valued af lower of cost and net fealizabie value)
Flst March, 2021 31st March, 2020

tn fs. _inks
Raw materiak 46,526,745 35524506
Wark. ie-prigress 417,405,173 527,850,147
454,135,022 562985053
17 Trade receivables
31st March, 2018 3142 March, 2020
in Rs. in AL
Outstanding for a period exceeding s months from the date they are dus for payment
Unsecured, conaidered good 76,071,000 120617, 307
Doutitha
76,071,000 121 817,007
Other ecelvables
Umiecured, considersd pood 190,026,561 285,964,161
Dioulstiul

190,026,561 285564, 61
Lesa: Prowiakpn for soubtiul deti 6,625.425 5231958

T
O .




B, Goyal tnfrastrectuns Lid, [N - U04S20MPIO05SPLCD] 7479]
[Previowsdy known 23 8.0 Goyal infrastructure Private Lid. ]
Conzolidsted Motes bo the financial itatements fot the yaar ended 11" March, 2001

18 Cash and bank balamces

st March, 2021 3108 March, 3070

- In Ra. in .
Caahy wnd cash oquralents
B lan L wilh Danks
an Curtant accounts ¥3,.310.842 1L 723672
Cash in hand 2,818,027 1,040,954
36,176,909 1,264 536
Other Bank Balance
Ptair i et by dl ROt aganst Bank Guaranters 104, H08 BG4 130,917,163
100,608,564 120,517,182
136,731,773 137,151 618
19 Dther assels
Neom-current Current
13t March, 3021 300 March, JOM0 D1st Mavch, 3021 31st March, 2000
im Rs. in Fa in Rs. in Ay
Depoait 150,000 - .
Aszat heid Iov sale 5,414 282 5414260 - -
intereat retrivabile - 18,840,129 16534197
e from revenue aurhartiss T, 158 604 - m 131,182 599
12,732 KRG 54140080 109,125,110 148,116, 79%
10 Revenue from Dperations:
1ist March, 2021 318t March, 220
o Rs. i B
Construriion & Other Related Activity 1,560,659,427 1514001 823
Other operating revenue
Plon Saled (industrial Park) . 335,700
Wind Power Generahon 3,830,413 4,414,048
Machinis Hir and Transportation Chargsd 15,470,402 12,9074
Revenue from opecation 2,580,010, 247 1534, 758,565
I1 Dther income
Fist March, B2 31t March, HID
In Rs. IR
Interest income on
Bank depesits 7,541 816 B840, 275
Othert 88,147 £18,684
Hent income 9,808,430 10,4596, 0
Prarfit/ | ens) o sale of arset 11,648,273 4550447
Ouhar income 6,575,247 B512.3713
35,622,908 13E4 614
12 Cost of raw material and components comumed
3an March, 2021 3138 March, 2000
In Rs. In Bs
Stock of raw material and components at the begwning of the year 35,524 906 12678,153
Add; Puehanes 786,520,704 142 639,57
£I2.053.610 714,707 581
Les: Stock of raw material and components ot end of the year 26,976,748 35,534,506
46,976,745 35,524,908
Codt of raw ate isl and campenarts coniumed 775,126,861 TIRARIOM
13 (Increase]f Decrease in lrwentors
Tist March, 2021 31t March, 2020
In R, I R
Inswentories at the end of the period
Wik in-progreii a17.A08.273 527.460,147

417,408,273 527,460,347

Imwentories at the beglnning of the pertad

Work-in-progresy 577,460,147 591098 505
527,460,147 91,098,506




A Goyel Infrastructune Ltd, (O - UOL5 J0MPIO0SPLCDT74T)
{Previously known o B.R. Goyal infrastrociure Private Lid ]
Consolidatod Mated 1o the financial statermants for the year ended 117 March, 3011

14 Umployes benefil expenies

Satariet, wageL, Dot and gratuty
Costiibution 1o g owideiit and ol fundy
Payment to Deectar

Statl wettare espenues

15 Operating snd other expemes

Civil Comstrucison Cost

Administrative Dverheady

Prownion far doubthel debts

Paryrment 10 duditar [refer detais belom)

(5% sapenysy
Paymeont to auditor
As suditor Ausdit Fam

26 Degreciation and amartization expenses

Deprecubon of Lanpble aety
Amortiraton of imtangible assen

2T Finance coals

irtarest o banis b othen
Iivterest to partis/datributon
Othier borrowings oo

IR Prior Period (income] / Experss (net of tax effect)

Prioe period spease

5 Larnings pet whain
The following refiects the profit and share dats used in the bave and dilvted EPS computationy;

Total operations for the year
het Fraft after tas for celoutetion of bavic and diluted {75

Weighted average number of equity thares m caloulating bask EPS
Earnings per share {basic | (in fe)
Revtiod Bailc Earnings per thare (in AL

Weighte avirage numibes of sguity shared in calculating Bask: EP5
Earnings per share [Diluted ) (in Rs.)

313t Maech, 2021 315t March, 2030
Im Ba i A

4,855,196 I oras 001

4,633,402 5,298, 264

£.500,000 7,635,000

10,362,116 14, 105,734

i7. 714 104, 524 019

Iisa Madeh, 2001 B1ak March, 3000
I Bs. I#t B

1,354,760 854 1.9%1 538 043

91,449 887 BL 665615

1,393,497 S41948

19, 000 §7R.000

1,447 690 L33

1,445,439, 948 1,436, 148 610

379,000 379,000

110,000 179,000

31si March, 2001 31k March, 2000
I R In R

49975970 54,160,365

B9R2 Lsaz

49 884 942 14,168,147

319 Maech, 2021 3141 March, 2000
I M I M

51253113 LSRR
14,799 187182
6,616,841 5511466

57884 753 0587 009

st Maich, 2021 Bt Maich, 2000
In Rs. n R

117 B3 137 164

117 892 137,165

3ist Maech, 2021 3181 Maech, 2000
LIS i A%
65,657,139 L

pET] 53

T1.55% B 94

LES6,15Y WL 150

1.55% Bod




B Goyal infrastrectune Ld, [CIN - UO4520MPI005SPLCD] 7479]
[Previowsly known 2 8.8 Goysl infrastracture Frivate Lid, )
Consolidsted Noted 1o the linancial tatoments far the year ended 11" March, 2021

30 Employee berefits
A Delined contribution plan - provident fumd
Prowdest Fund 5 2 difined conttiblition schiese sitatiibhed whder 8 Sate Plan The contribytions 10 the sthenw arn chadped 1o he
stiateiment ol profi snd lees b the yoas when the contributions to the funds aré die.

st March, J021 3108 March, 2000

in s Infs

Contribution Lo prowdent fund 3,575,201 3516,10%
1,575,201 i3s3

B. Defined benefit plans - gratuity

The Company has & defieed pratulty plan Every employes who has ompleted fve years of more of serace gets 3 gratuity on post
emplayment ot 15 days salary [last drawn salary] for pach completed yeas of wbevice 25 pof the mulei of the Company. The aforedald labdsy
ki provided for on the Bass of an sctuatial valuation made i the end of the financial period.

Disciosure 14 required by Accountng Standard- [ASE15 (Revised 2005) "Employee Benelin™ noufied by the Companes [Accounting

Standardy) Rutes, 206 g amended are gl below-

Statement of profit and loss
Net empioves benedit expense recogrited im the ernployee oot
Nist March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Perticalary in Ra. In Ry
Current yervice cost 1,332,318 L¥note
uikerpst gosl oo benefin nblgation 449,420 450, 401
Fapected Faturm on plan ssets .
Actuariz! [gains)/iowses on obligation {Té5.463) (549 1K8]
Pt smrwice oot -
Net bensfit expenses inthe year -
Tetal Expnsis recognied in the statement of prsfly snd loss sccount 1,017,286 107211
Balance thest Iist March, 2021 3158 March, 2000
Plan aseet [ abillty) I R in i,
Present Value of defined benefi abligation [8,336.515) (7 478,79)
|est Famr valom of Plan asset - -
Plan arset | (Hability) 18.336.515] (74710, 779)
Changes in the present valse of the defined benefit obligation are as follaws:
Aist March, 2021 314 March, 2000
I Bi. LS
Opening defined benefit obligation 7,319,229 6335 17
Curment servios Cost 1,333,328 1371.m%
Interet cost 223400 250,801
Pai serwicn coit - -
Bens=fits paid . TET=
Actuairisl {gales]/ o on abligation (765.402] [, 1)
Ciasing defined benefit obligation 8,336,515 7,476,729
The principal assumptions as at the Balance Sheet date Jist March, 2021 3048 March, 2070
DHcount rate 6.35% 65%%
Expacted rate of patary bcroane &00% B/00
Klortaity rate LALME 12-14 LALM 12-14

“LALM stangs for "indion insured Lite Mortalty™




IR, Goyal Infrastrugture L. (O - UDASZ0MPIO0SPLCDN7AT7T)
[Previcusly known as B.R. Goyal infrastructune Private Ltd.)

Comolidated Notes 1o the financial staterents for the year ended 11° March, 2021

B ir scenrdanoe with the provasom al section 135 of the Companey At 2000 | "Act®], the Boerd of Derecion of t Comparry Had canstifiied
i Corppeste Sorigl Eespomsibiity |CSA) Committee. The (SR Committes @ beps mamsning and evaleating witsble propossh (or
depiayrment of fundy towaerds U598 iiniativies, however, the commities sspects Binalicaton of wah progosah in dee cowne. Betow & [he
discloaure bn respect of wame -

Eﬁlﬂhﬁhﬂ?‘! Jiaz March, 2028 310 March 2000
Dae ription

Amsaiinit thaf the Company bas to spend a1 per provasions of See 135 of the Companles A 2013 LAAT 880 1350023
Contritvstion made bry the Company 21,105,100 BOO.000

12 Redated party trantsctiom

Wam of the retated party and related party nelationships

Orther related parties with whom transaction have taken during the year

Ky Managament patsannel |Diecios anid D) Direrton
Rafuradra Goyal
Gogsl Goyad
firl] Kishore Goyal
Dastarath Tomae
Shewtal Meens

Riskativis aif kesy management pessonnel (Relatives| Balkrmhna Goyall HUF)
Aajendra GeyalHUF)
irl| ishore GeysiHUF)
Gopal Goyall HUF)
Aalormhme Goyal
Usha Guryal
Winita Goyal
Sarla Goval
Uprpad Gyl
Lipikz Gaoryat
Fash Goypad

Enterprises ower which key management pessonnel

hawve significant nflusnce  [Aswociaie Frmy) BR Goyal Woldings Pt Lid
BAG Constnuctions PvL Lid,
Sarmarpilt Agitech v L1d.
Highwray Enterprses Pyt [1d

Assocates over which by management personnel

have significant mfiusnce © {Assocate Firms) Sarthak Ineovataon P Lid.
Gesta Shies Tol Lanta
Hew Geeta Shree Toll Lanta
Maa Renuba Fillng Statian
BRGIE W ETIL UP
Shanti Comtructions
Shikizar Construction & Deawslopers
Super Agro
Sagar Venturas
BHG Cement Products
Aalap Developen
Sagar Minerals.
Samarth Developen
has Benuks Trading
Srujsn Comtructiony
Dwarka Camtructiong

The following table provides the totsl amount of transactionk that have been entersd into with related parthisl for the relevant financial
yoar:

a. Purchase) hale of fed assets

MAssociate Firm Year ended Heavy Vehicle  Plani & Machinery Land

Sale of Faed avsets 31st March, 2021 £ . =
319t Masch, W20 8,754 530 +




B0 Goyal imfrastructure Lud, (0% - UOASIOMPI00SPLOD] T47T9]
(Previouly known a4 B.R. Goyal infrastructure Private Led.)
Coiolidatied Mot 1o the finanls) statamants lor the year ended 31" March, 2021

b. Laans taken and repayment thereo!

Aaspoiate Firm

Loans takan during Bepayment during

Interest accroed  Amaunt owed 1o

€. Remiuneration and other transsctions

Redatod Party

Directon and £MP
Deecton
Ao laie Firms

Refatives

Agnns late Firmm
Asaotiate Firma
Agsarciate Firms
At 3t Firme

33 Contingent [iabilivies

Clasns against the company not acknowledged as debts

M Previous yoar Figures

Yaurended the year the year durlng the year  the relsted parties

113t March, 2021 147,132,000 141,514,952 9,425,079 123,502 8%

31t March, 2020 179,152 549 183,377 545 5.E39.090 123070, 604
31st March, 3071
31t March, J0J0
J1et March, 2021
At March, 2020
¥ist March, 2021
31st March, 2020

Matwrs of Transsctlon st March, 2021 Tiat March, 2000

in Rs. InRs

Salary 12,654 200 12336 000

Rent 2,678,400 L.678,.5400

Eapiiviad ) hyichasei 12,854 310 91,786,168

HEnt Incoms 181, 600 121 600

Hagrt L istme A17,084 417088

SakEL BA4529 1,906,372

Comract Reopipts 768,727 304 FO5 547 044

Hire Charges [Income] 11522079 2395 748

1st March, 2001 st March, X000

inRs. in Ry

6B, 524,000 555 (50,505

R4, 524,000 955,050,609

a. Privious year figures have been reproupedredassified, where necassary, to confirm Lo this year's clesstication.

A5 pr owr report of evon date.

For Mahesh C. Solenki & Co.

Firm g No, ; Hi
T ol

"
CA. Rajst Jain

Pastned
Memberthip No.. 413515

Place: Indore
Date: 22/11/2021

For and on behall of the Board of Directon of

B.R. Goyal infrastructure Lid.

T
Coyargwd |t P e
B Gopl ST

Managing Practer ( \

Place: Indore
Dave: 22/11/2021



